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3361

FRIDAY, JUNE 28, 1912; 10 A.M.

Defendant in court With counsel. Jury called; one

absent.

was suffering greatly, and had two doctors in attendance.

At 7 o'clock word came in that he could not be brought to

court this morning without taking gr eat chances, but the

Gentlemen, :,ir. Leavitt was ill last night and

Word reached here this morning about 4:30 that he

THE COURT.

go.

I

I
it is thought best that he be allowed to go home, of course, I
~th a deputy sheriff. 1 made the order permitting him to I

I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 doctors indulged the hope his trouble was temporary. Under

12 the circunistances 1 feel it would be time was ted, and. the

13 best thing for us to do is to adjourn the further hearing

14 of this case until Monday morning; that will mean until

15 Monday aft~;;rnoon at 1: 30, wi th the hope that iiir. Leavitt will

be recovered at that time.16

17 MR. APrEL. Will it be proper for us to inquire What doctors

18 are attending?

don't know the other.

inforlf;ation from the court privately at any tin.e.

A JUROR. roctor Saylin and Doctor Wesh, 1 believe.

THE COURT. You know these doctors?

UR. FEEDER leKS.

1

No reason Why counsel should not have t~:at

1 know Dr. Saylin, he lives at El Monte;THE .JUROR.

19

20

21

22

23

24

reason Why 1 should not.

25

26

MR • ArrEL· 1 suppose 1 can ask it pUblicly? There is no



1

2

~~. FREDERICKS. Yes, 1 think there is.

THE COURT. Sheriff Aguirre has just returned.

3 MR. APPEL. You think there is1

4 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 think there is.

5 MR. APPEL. 1 dontt think so.

6 THE COURT. Sheriff Aguirre, 1 have just made an announce­

7 ment here that !Lr. !Jeavitt will not be able to COTI,e into

8 cour t today. You have jus t come fro m there, have you any

9 additional information?

10 MR. AGUIRRE. Yes, sir.

11 THE COURT. Let me have it. Sheriff Aguirre has just hand

12 ed me a document purported to be signed, and 1 preSillne

13 signed by Dr. Isaac Saylin, which 1 will file here with the

14 court. The statement reads as follows, addressed to myself:

15 "Barring complications, Mr. Leavitt will be able to attend

16 dour t tomorrow. (signed) L Saylin. ll lvir. Clerk, you

17 will file the statement so anyone may see it who wishes.

18 Such a matter, however, is so doubtful, 1 question the

19 adVisability of calling all parties here together for a

20 short two-hour session tomorrow. 1 believe it can be

arranged through the Sheriff's office 80 that the gentle­

IT.en of the jury who have important business matters that

they desire to attend to can have a portion of today or a

portion of tomorrow, of course, attended w1th a deputy

sheriff to go to their places of business and attend to

such matters as may be p:r:essing. That will relieve your

21

22

23

24

25

26



Gentl emen of the jury, before this adjournment,

than usual, that you n!ust not talk about this case, you

which will take place for the reason stated, it is n~ duty

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

3363
1

minds for the future conduct of the trial, and under the I

circllillstancea unless some counsellor has another suggestion I
1 will make an order continuing the case until Monday I

afternoon at 1:30. I
I
I
!
I

t·:; again adrr.onish you and in this instance more particularly'

9 must not permit anyone to talk to you about this case,

adjourn until 1: 30 0 t c lock on Monday af ternoon •

you rrust not form or expre8S any opinion relative to the

ll:erits of this case until the whole matter is submitted

10

11

12

13
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24

25

26

to you. The cour twill now, for the r easona s ta ted,



on the stand for cross-examiration:

MONDAY, July 1, 1912; 1;30 P.M.

Jury called; all

A Lived there until the

A When 1 first came to

BID DIN G E R,

A Assisting the shipping clerk.

A Waiting, tending bar, dining car con-

Gentlemen, hereafter there will be a session

GUY

Case resumed.

'I'BE COURT.

Q Were you in business at that time? A No, sir.

sent.

MR. DARROW. Q Where weI' e you born, Ur. Biddinger?

A Cincinr.ati, Ohio.

Q Then you came to Chicago?

Q, What doing?

Chicago 1 worked for the O. W. Richardson Carpet Company.

of court on Monday morning. You can govern yourselves

accordingly.

ther e.

Defendant in court With counsel.

Q How long did you live there?

winter before the Worlds Fair in Chicago.

Q How old were you then? A Well, 19 years--l 'am 37-­

1 was 18 years odd then.

Q What doing?

due tor •

Q UOW long? A Oh, worked there, 1 don't know, four

or five !lonthsj 1 don't know just exactly.

Q, Then what cUd you do? A 1 don't remember the next

place 1 worked; worked around differen t pIa ces around

2s 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



~. 33~
1 I ': !low long were you a waiter? A Five or six years.

2 Q. Where'? A Vogelsang t sMar ine Negel" and the

3 Union restaurant.

4 Q Wher e did you tend bar? A For n.ys elf; 1 had a-=----=·:::::":'

5 sqloon for ffiyself at Polk and Custom House Place.

6 Q What kind of a--what character is that locality?

7 A Str ictly for men only; I never allowed any wonen--

8 Q That is not"'\Y-hat 1 asked you, what is the character of

9 the local i ty? A Right across from the depot, you can

10 judge the character of any locality across from a

11 depot.

12 Q 1 as ked y:::-u about this one, you know. A Tr e same as the

13 . rest; 1 don't knew as any different from any of the rest.

sir.

Q Pow far the red light district begin from POlk, if yo

I

------/
I

·1I

A Yes, sir.

Objected to as irrelevant and immaterial.ViR • FORD.

THE COURT. Overruled.

MR· DARROW. Q How long did you own a saloon there?

A About a year, 1 should judge.

Q It is the red light district, isn't it?

MR. FORD. Objected to as irr elevan t and imn:a ter ia1 •

A Never heard it called that in my ~ife.

MR. DARROW.Q Polk and Custom House Place'?

Q when were you in bus iness ther e? A 1 should judge

abcut 12, 13 or 14 years ago, 1 don 1 t remen.ber exactly.

Q. Custom House P1ace was 4th Avenue, wasn't it? A yes,

know?
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A In those days?

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

A The red light distr ict, from my underatan ding, is from'

.
Q :tes, sir. A 1 never heard it called that in those days.

Q. Didn't you knoVl about it'? A Didn't 1 know about it?

33~
MR • FORD' Ohjected to as irrelevan t and in',mater ial, I

haVing absolutely r:o relevancy to this case. I

Q. What was it in thos e days, Mr. Biddinger?

16th to 22nd.

MR • DARROW.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 1 know Custom House street was a street that was frequented

111 by houses of ill-fame, if that is what you aregetting at. '"

12 Q Did you know what 1 was getting at? A Yes, sir.

13 Q Why did you ask me?

14 lItR. FORD. Objected to as iffelevant and immaterial. A

15 witness can be inveached only by certain methods, and not

16 by specific instances of wrong conduct. 1 suppose that

17 is the only object of this, vlould be to show that he kept

18 a saloon near wbat is sometimes called the red light

19 district. lJ071, supposeing he kept one right in the red

20 light district, it would be only for the purpose of shoWilg

21 n;isconduct, which the la'l{ forbids.

22 THE COUR T. It hadn't occurred to n:e that t~iB was for

23 imp eachrl; en t •

24 MR. FORD. For the purpose of showing character of the wit-

25 ness; 1 think it is certainly irrelevant for any purpose.

26 TPE COl1?T. 'l'!hat was the question?
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26

Q You were there a year in that business,

imma ter ial •

MR. DARROW. The question has been answered, your Honor.

THE COURT. 1 think eo.

You put in an applic9.tion on the police force while you

MR. FREDERICKS' 1)':e a bject to that on the ground it is

now.

MR. DARROW. Nothir.g before the cour t unless a notion to

were run~ing a saloon, 1 auppose? A No, sir.

about that.

Q When did you get or.. the pol 1c e force? A 1 think it w3.s

Q You did not? A No, sir.

Q How long? A 1 dontt remember bm"r long.

Q About how long? A 1 think a month or so, and then 1

got on the police force then.

Q, 'I'hen you got on the police force? A Yes, sir.

Q Did you have a par tner? A Yes, sir.

Q Who? A My father-in-law.

Q What is his name? A McCarthy.

Q Is he still running the place?

THE COURT· Objection sustained.

MR. DARROW. Q What did you do next? A Run a dining

car for the111inois Central Railroad.·

8 tr ike out.

were you? A 1 don't know just exactly; approximately

in 1902; 1 am not certain, along there, 1 think.

• Q. Who was Mayor? A Harri80n, the 83.1r,e n~an that is Mayor
25
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3368 I.

A What is it? I
A Three or four
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Q We're you traveling re at at first?

Q Vlere you traveling berrt at first?

days.

Q :J:hen wha t'i' A 1 got 60me hold-up men and got pro-

mot ad and got put in citizens clothea.

i

I
---..,j...

I

I
I



I
1 I Q

2

3369

1

Got hold of som holld-up men, and then you "~vent into I

ci tizens clothes? A Yes sir.

3 Q What does that mean, e""c8ctly? Detective? A Yes sir.

4' Q So in 1902, yOll became a detective; is that right?

been one ever sine e? A yes sir, eccept for four or five

months under the Dunne administration I got put in uni­

form there at that time.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

A

ly.

Q

Q

Q

Q

A

About that time. I am not positive of the date, exact-

Well, about 1902? A Along in there somewhere.

I don,t care to have you to be positive, but you have

Traveling beat again? A yes sir.

v.here did you~o then, u t 1=8rt of the city?

Brighton, E~ghth precinct.
15

1' ~.rRFREDERIurKS: We object to that as immaterial.
16 I

THE COURT: Objection overruled.
17 A What is knovm as the 8th precinct.

18 Q Brighton? A yes sir.

19 I, Q Out at the stoc~ard8 district? A No sir,. five

no rthwest.

mil as from there.

Q West of that distfict? A well, I should s~ a little

Well, with the exception of that five months, when youQ

were traveling beat, you have been a detective for ten

years? A yes sir.

Q Where have you been located there while you were wor

25 i

26 1
I
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wwn.

tective bureau headquarters.

ing for the c1 ty of Chica'So? A What is knOYll1 as the de-

All kinds of polic e work.

Q Detective work? A yes sir.

Q Shadow work? A Sometimes sha~ow work, yes.

Q What kind of work is .that? A Well. if I didn't know

who you was and \~ted to find out I would drop in behind

you until I took you home and I would make a few inquiries;

find ont who you was, and if I didn't -- if Iwasn't sure

of my man I \~uld follow him.

Q If you wanted to find out aIWthing about anybody you

would folloVT them. around tovm? A yeS sir.

Q You h~e been connected with the central department?

A yes sir.

Q DoiBg all kinds of work? A Well. that is pretty broad.

I don,t knovr e.::actly what you are getting at "all kinds of

Q Wherever they went? A yes sir.

Q :seen in thatmore or less for the last ten years?

A Well. more or lews.

work" •

Q Out of city hall? A Yew sir.

Q All the time? A Well. l'3ometimes the police heaquarters

moved; we had a temporary place on 'Randolph street; at

the present time it is on La Salle street.

Q That is while they were building the new city hall?

A yes sir. Since they have got the new city hall they

are on La Salle street yet; they have a bUilding of their
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33"11 I.
1 Q How much of the time? A I couldn't say, it all depend.

2 If I wer ran into anybody that didn't look right down

3 ~o,''ll1, I wO~l1d pick than up.

4 Q You would do shado'., w<l7rk besides that, wouldn't

5 you, when you wanted to follow somebody? A yes sir.

6 Q Go where they went and stand outside until they came

7 out and follow along?

8 MR FREDERICKS: That is objected to as not cross-examina-

9 tion; incompetent. irrelwant and immaterial.

10 THE COffi{'ll: Obj ootion sustained.

11 MR DARROW: Ivwmt to find out his business, your Honor.

12 THE COURT: yes. to a certaine{tent. 1fr Darrow.

131m DARROW: I an not going ~ery far on that.

14 THE COURT: Obj ection sustained.
I

15 ]!R DARROW: A large part of your busi~ss in thedetec-

....

16 tive business. has been shadowing, hasn't it? A Part

17 of it. yes sir.

18 MR FREDERICKS: The question \Vas. ua large part of it lt
•

19 MR DARROW': Well. he ans\vered it.

20 MR :EREDERICKS: well. if he understood it.

21 MRDARROW: I object to your correcting him.

22 MR FR.H:DERICKS:. I am not correcting him. I wanted to make

23 sure he understood the 'word ttla~e1t was before him.

24 YR DARROW: I asked him that and you h8ITe no right to speak

at all at this time.

MR FRFJ)ERICKS: That is probably correct. I ought to hme
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sir.

you was in your 0 ffic e, yes.

Q Now, coming down to this matter, ur Biddinger, you say

i
•f

It wss not in my office? A The second time I metQ

Q Haven't you got this mixed; you c arne to th e offic e

first, and met me a t the Union the second time? A No

Q Did you get a l~-of'f for any sp~ial length of time?

A I think th e fi rst funough I took was either 4 0 r 5

months, and then I took a year afterwards, when that ex-.
pired.

Q And you are still under th e l~-off' for a year? A yes

moved to strike it out, but I spoke to 'save time.

MR DARROW': You save time by not interrupting.

Q No,v, you' say you Ie f't the s ervic e of' th e city when?

A I have never lef'tthe service of' the city; I am stiihl

in the employ or the ci ty.

Q Not drawil1g any salary from them? A No sir.

Q When did you get a lay of' f? A The last one was on

the 1st d~ of last December.

Q When didyou:get one before that? A Vihy, I think it

was the Is t 0 f July.

Q That is a year ego now, about? A Yes sir.

Q Working for the 6ity up to that time, were you?

A yes sir.

- -
you mat me in th e Union restaurant, first in Chic ~o t is

that right? A yes sir.22

23
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I

Quite positive.
I

A No sir.

1 Q, You a re sure about that, are you? A

2 Q. Have you seen a memorandum about it?

3 Q. Did you make a~? A No sir.

4 Q. Haven't looked at any? A No sir.

5 Q. Did you report your first meeting? A Yes sir.

6 Q. To whom? A R.;r. Burns.

7 Q. When? A Why, just before I went to meet you, I told

8 Turner that I was going to the police headquarters.

9 Q, I didn"t ask you that. \~en did you first make a re-

10 port to R. J. BUrns? A Right after talkillg to you.

11 Q. Hovv long after? A Well, wi thin 8 hal f hour.

12 I Q. Have you seen t hat report sinoe? A That was a verbal

13 report.

14 Q. Ver~al one? A yes sir.

15 Q. Did you ever make anywri tten one? A No sir.

16
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1

2

Q Have you ever made any written reports about this

matter? A Yes, sir.

3314 I

I

3 Q When was your first written one? A Oh, 1 don't know

4 the date.

5 Q We 11, abou t when? A As soon as ~lr. Burns came back

6 from Europe.

7 Q About when was that? A Well, along in JUly.

It

i
I
•

You was very anxious

A fn that first talk

~TO ....~ '. s lr •A

A ves, sir.

You haven't seen it?

Q In Chicago? A Ye8, sir.

Q Have you seen it since? A No, sir.

Q Know where it is? A 1 presume he has it or Captain

to dia:over who the spy was and you asked me to tell you--

Fredericks, 1 don't know who.

Q

Q Haven't looked at it since? A No, sir. ,
-'.""[

Q Well, now, in that first meeting did you talk about the 1

men that were connected with the structural iron workers

Q In the first n,ee til' g? A Yes, sir.

Q Did you tell rrle? A No, sir.

Q Did you tell me there was any? A Yes, sir.

Q. Was there? A Yes, 8 ir •

Q That is, '(~ Purns had sone spy in the Structural lr:,n'I ••

with you?

Q The first talk-

that were reporting to ;,ir. Burns1

i'lorkers, is that right? A Well, he was getting sOfiJe

inside infornation, 9,S you know. You told me that yourself,

8
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that you knew that.

b6ar that in mind and n.ake your answers accordingly.

MR- DARROW. Q You told me that he had spies in the

Now, you just answer my questiontj,":r. Guy Biddinger--

All right.A

~~5..J { I

-I
I

THE COURT.. Let me call your attention to the fact that you I
are here testifying for the benefit of the court and jury, n~t

for the information of couns~l who is examining, you, Pleasel
I
I

I
I

Q

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Q Well, do you know about how many? A No, sir.

Q Well, have a dozen? A 1 don1t think so •

Q Well, about how many? A 1 don't know; 1 am not going

9 Structural Iron Workers council? A Yea, sir.

10 Q Did you tell me how many? A 1 don't tbink 1 knew them

11 all.

12

13

14

i
•I

15 to guess, 1 don't know how many he had..

16 Q ~or e than on e?

17 MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to, may it please the

18 court, as being imompetent, irrelevant and immaterial:

19 and not cl'oas-exan,ination. 1 didn't catch the first of the

20 questions but it appears to be now an inquiry whetl:er ;;;r.

21 Burnas had informants or spies in the S:ructural Iron Worker

22 Union, and that is certainly immater ial and hears?,y whether

23 he had or whetter he had not.

24 THE COURT· It seems so to me. ~ \vill hear you, Ur natro\v,.

25 MR. DArROW' If 1 am heard it wont be any use.

26 n~e it is perf ect ly obv ious •

Seens to



1 THE COURT. Let lIle hear the question.

2 (IJust question read by the reporter.)

3 MR· DARROW' He says he informed me that i,:r. Burns had spies

4 in the organization 1 was representing the first tirr,e he

5 rLet me. 1 tb ink ycur Honor can see--

6 THE COURT' It is very broad cDose-examination.

7 Mr. DAR..l:10W. Doesn t t seem so to me, your Honor.'

8 MR. FORD· Objected to as not cross-exan;ination.

9 MR. FREDERICKS. What he informed him is perfectly proper,

10 what occurred there. That isn't the point. The question •

11 he now asked him whether Mr. Rurns--

12 TPE COURT· T1'e objection is overruled.

13 MR. DAr-mOW. Q Did you tell me about how many he had?

14 A No, si r.

15 Q You told me he had more then one, didn't you? A You

16 asked me how many he had.

•,
i
I,

17 Q t¥ou told me? A No.

18 MR. FORD. We ask the witness to be alloNed to give his

19 s ta tement •

20 THE COlJRT' Had you finished your answer? A No, sir.

21 TEE COURT. You are always entitled to a clear field to

22 finisl!t your answer.

the stuff he had be certainly had ~pi~s_ on tte inside. 1

said 1 figred that way n~self. You asked me how many he

had, if he had more than one and 1 said 1 d.idn't know.l:

A You told .n-;e from the information that Mr. Burns had and
23

24

25

26



1

2

MR • DAHRO'i. Q Didn't you tell me that If.r. Burns had

spies on the inside of the structural iron workers?

33n I

sorre I

3 A That is not the way 1 put it.

7 MR. FREDERICKS. We object to that as immaterial •

4

5

6

Q Didn't you tell me that? A No, sir.

Q Will you please read back fuere five or six questions

and read his answer.

" I

I
I

I

I
•8 MR. DAf-lROW 1 want to examine him on it.

9 lAR. FREDERICKS· Wbate'ver the record is it is.

10

11

THE COURT. Counsel has a right to be informed of the

record. You may read the questions.

•
•I

12 (Last questions and answers referred to read by the repor-

13 ter. )

14 MR, DARROW. Q to you want to takethat back? A No, sir,

15 1 don, t want to take anything back.

16 Q Did you tell lie there was spies there? A You men-

17 tioneo. the name--l told you there was a spy there, yes.

18 Q Wait a moment--l asked you did you tell me there was

19 spie s ther e?

MR, FORD. We object, the witness has got a rigtt to

He has asked for an eXplanation andexplain his answer.

and he said explain why.

MR. DARROW' That is not t~e c:uestion at all, you are aalee'

the witness is entitled to giv~ an explanation.

MR • RAFROW' 1 am going to insist--

MR. FORD. He said, "You want to take anything back,"

20
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1 THE COURT· There is a ques tion ther e that maybe is not

2 fully answered. You wish ·to ansWer it more fully?

3 . A 1 can answer it nore fully.

4 MR. DARROW. I asked him aquestion, if he told me there

5 was spies.

6 THE COURT. Fe hasn't answered that question yet. He has

7 a dear fie1d to answer the question.

8 MR. DARROW. It isn't responsive; let him read back.

9 THE COURT· The witness bas a right to finish his answer

if he wan ta to. ?roc eed, :.b. Biddinger.10

11 MR • DARROW. Let's aee if it is responsive.

•
•I

12 THE COURT. 1 have ro idea wha t it is.

13 MR. DARROW. He started--l asked to hear what he said.

14 TEE COuRT. The question of which the witness has not

15 responded in ful1., if 1 understand his statemer:t, was the

16 question as to whether or not he wished to take anything

17 back. He answered no, and 1 assume from his statement

18 ~ow that he wants to add something tot1:at. If he does, he

19 has a r i gh t •

20
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1
UR FORD: Let's read the last question and answer as f'ar as '

2 it goes, and then the court \....ill permit the wi tn ElSS to

3 finish,i t •

4 I THE COURr: The court has already present ed the matter to

5 Mr Biddinger. Do you wish to supplement your answer to

6 that question~

7 lfR DARROW: Your Honor, I would' like to have the question

8 read as it is.

9 THE COURT: Perhaps I am mistaken.

101m DARROW: Read th e question.)

11 (Last question referred to, read by the reporter.).
12 MR FREDERICKS: That is the answer, we think, counsel inter-

.'

rupted the ,rltness on.

Have you fini shed your answer? A No sir.

13

14

15 I
THE COURT:

THE COURT: Finish it. A You named over every member of

16 the rocecutive board and tried to get me to .co:m:nd1t 'my self

17

18

19

m to which one was the spy.
\

MR DARB'OW That is not an answer to the question. Did you

tell me there \~s spies there?

20 1m FREDERICKS: Let him finish his answer.

21 THE COUID': Strike it out. I think it is not responsive.

If the court please, we "1Ould like to be h.a rd

on the matter just a moment. A person has t ....10 ways of con­

veying information; sometimes it is done expressly by

'distinctly asserting such and such to be the truth,

other times it is by a sserting thing s

MR FORD:22

23

24 I

251
26 !

I
I



sir.

Q And named over various members on the executive board?

A yes sir.

]ffiI'ARROW: You did t ell me there were spies in the execu­

tive boalitd, did you not? A I don,t know whether I used.

A In a room of the

Did you tell me that you would let me know mout spies,

the word spt or spies. I think I used the word spy.

Q Giving information to Mr Burns? A yes sir.

Q .And I tried, then, to find ou~ who th8"J ...vere? A yes

THE COUR!.': The court has ruled.

Q

Q

Q W:1er_ever the first meeting was.

Union Hotel, about, maybe, 15 minutes.

Q Did you have any further conve crsation about spies at

no.

i
sir? AI don,t reme:rnber \mether I did or not'. I

Q You would not say one way or the other. Were you goi~ I

to write m'e in reference to it? A Not directly, I ,vas not.1

Q And asked you to find out for me? A yes sir.

Q And you told me you were? A yes sir.,

Q How long were you there at that time? A Where is

this; in your office?

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
1

13

14
!

15
1

16

17

18
I >
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19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I Q,

2G! Q

I

You were going to have me H!ritten to? A yes sir.

Did you? A Well, I don,t know what Turner did; I
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don't knO'll7 what he wrote to you.

Q, Did you ask him to ".Tite about it? A Why, he come

to me three or four times a week, wanted to know \~at I

knew, and if I had fQ\lnd out anything for you and I was

stringing him along.

Q, You~re stringing him, Turner? A yes sir.

Q, .And did yon give him any information at all, sir?

A Oh, I told him I had 2? or 28 hotel registers with

the McNamazas, and stuff like that that didn't amount to

anything •

Q, Did you give hilll any information about spies? A No

sir.

Q, Or alV information about the case? A No sir.

Q You don,t know whether he wrote me or not; is tblt

right? A I know he wrote you, that is, sent you the

telegram on on e oc casion.

Q Whenw8s that? A 'Vfhy, we were trying to find ont

\~ere you were getting your secret mail at, and I toli him

I had some stuff to s end to you and then I founi out he was

smnding mail to Cavanaugh at Veni ce for you.

Q Did you send me any stuff then? A No sir.

Q, Never did s end me a!W s tuff? A No sir.

Q Through Turner or aI\Ybody el se? A No sir.

Q Did you g et any replies through Turner's letters from

me? A I saw some of the telegrams you sent Turner.



1 Q

3382

1

About where to send mail? A 'VIell, I couldn't say as

2 to that, but I saw where Turner sent it to you.

3 Q YOtlsaw where he sent a telegram to me? A yes sir.

4 Q Was that about your departure for California?

5 A No sir.

6 Q The next time you saw me you saw me in California?

7 A yes sir.

8 Q Here in Los Angeles? A yes sir.

9 Q When was that, sir? A The 15th of .August.

10 Q Up to that time you had not given me arv information?

11 A No sir.

12 Q And you had not reo eived any money? A No sir.

13 Q on the 15th of August, where did you see me? A At the

14 bar of th e A161:andria hotel.

15 Q was that by appointment or accident? A By appoint-

16 mente

17 Q How was the apl~intment made? A I talked to you

18 the night before over the automatic phone at your house.

19

20 I
I

21

Q

Q

Q

And then I met you there? A yes sir.

Did I ask you about spiB8? A yes sir.

What did you tell me? A WhY -- do YOU\''aIlt me to tell

22 the whole answer?

23 Q I asked you wha t you told me about spies? A You asked

24 I me if he had a:rwbody out here in the\'.estem country that

25 I was tipping off stuff to him, and I said I~s under the

26 III impression he had.
i
i



1 Q yes. A And you asked me who he was, and I says t

3383

1UWho

2 do you suspect?U, and you told me you suspected Clance,y

3 up in Frisco and I tho~sht as long as you figured that I

4 I would let you go along figuring that.

5 Q Did you mention Clancey? A No sir, not -- not until

6 after you did.

7 Q Did you at azw time? A After you did.

8 Q Did you before? A No sir.

9 Q Did you tell me he had anybody tipping 0 IT in the

10 western country? A yeS sir.

11 I
12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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Q Then you did name a labor leader? A That is after you

had named 1) in" yes.

Q You didn't say so on Saturday, the last day of this

Q Jus t for the sake of worry lng me? A That is it.

Q Had you consulted VI i th Burns about this attfu,at tirr;e?

A Yes, sir.

Q Did he tell you to worry me? A He teld me to find out

what you wanted and he would make it to order for you, give

you any informa t ion you w an ted.

Q Make it to order? A Yes, sir.

Q Any kind of infor ua. tion? A Anything you wan ted.

Q. Now, you renien.ber tes tify ing the 0 ther day, don't you?

A Yes, sir.

Q 1 am reading froni page 3299: "Then he said--" referring

to me--"there was someone on our organization who is

tipPing everyt~ing off to Burna, 1 would like to get the

credit of finding out who the spy is, so 1 told hirn--"

meaning Biddinger--"l told him, 1 named one of the labor

leaders up in San Francisco, and 1 said, t1 am under the

irrpression he is the one who is tipping the stuff off to

No, sir;A

16 that right? A Yes, sir.

A There was lots of things 1 didn't say that

Q Did you know ,vhether he did or not?

just wanted to worry you a little.

Q Just ttied to worry me a little? A Yes, sir.

con~e8 back to me.

court.

;,'.r .. Burns t • "
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Q Did you name anybody'?

MR. FORD· You !Lean in Satur day '6 testimony?

MR. DARROW • 1 mean the last day, what~ver it was.

MR. FORD. Vle object to that onthe ground the record is the

1

2

3

4

5

6

Q You didn't say it on Saturday, or the last day,

rather, Thursday? A No, sir.

3385
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I

7 best evidence of what he stated and this is merely argu-

8 mentative.

9 THE COURT. Objection sustained.

10 MR. APrEL. We \V ant to know whe ther Mr. Darrow named this

11 labor leader--

12 THE C01JRT· Objection sustained.

131m. APPEL. Let n;e explain to your Honor what we are trying

14 toget at. The witness has just stated, your Honor, it vnis

15 Mr. Darrow who firs t named th is labor leader and he says

16 after.Mr. rarrow named him he also nan,ed him.

17 THE COURT. Yes, 1 see your point precisely.

18 UR. ArrEL. Now, 'Ive wan t to show that the ev idence here,

respects, indicates that he named him himself Without

your Honor, is net in that respect, that it in in Bon,e

TPE COURT. All right.

MR • APPEL.. Ther e is not hing very wr ong abou t that.

T;TE COURT. All right. There is a way to do it, and not the

way the question is presented. Tl~e objection is sustained

MR. APPEL· We take an exception.

:.:r. Darrow's assistance, that is all.
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.MR • NARROW. Q Did you mne :!lr. Clancy at any time there,

sir? A Yes, si r •

Q Did 1 ask you about anybody in the east at that meeting?

A Why, before 1 ever carre out you said Leglighter fro It

Pittsburg WiiS the fe1101,'I.

Q At that meeting did 1 ask you about anybody in the

east? A Yes, sir.

Q 1 am hoViT referring to the meeting in 1.os Angeles.

A Oh, in Los Ar:geles?

Q Yes, sir- A Well, we tall(ed, you talked over every

merrber of the executive board.

A Yes, sir.

A You are asking n,e if youQThat is not the question

narried anybody bac k in the eas t •

Q Will you read thequestion. Now, answer my question,

please.

(Las t question read by the reporter. )

Q Do you understand it? If you don't 1 will ask you 00

that you will? A Yes, 1 understand it.

Q Answer it, please. A We talked over every merr,ber of

the exei'mtive board and son,e of them were from the eqst.

Q Then, in tre meeting at the Alexandria Hotel 1 asked

you about the various lllembers of the executive board in the

east, as to whether they were tipping off stuff to Bur~s,

did 1, is that right 7A You tr ied to pin me down to name

one single IT,an.

Q And 1 asked you about it in general?
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And what did you say on that sUbject, asQ

3387
1

to whether ther1

2 was anybody in the east tipping off stuff to him? A 1

3 said there was.

1

4 Q Well, did you know whether th ere was or not? A Why, no

5 positively; I had my sup~icions.

6 Q, You though t ther e wa.s? A Yes, sir.

7 Q Did 1 ask you whether you had already got the informa­

8 tion for me that you had promised me in Chicago? A - Yes,

9 sir.

10 Q What di'd you say 7 A 1 aaid no, 1 had not.

11 Q Did you tell me that you wer e go ing to get it? A I

12 told you 1 would try to get it.

13 Q. Did you tell me when you would try"/ A I never set any

Well, IlOW, you said you would try to get that informa-
----';.-

air.

B ir •No,

A No,

A

No, sir.A

No, sir lA

Did you ask me for any lIe r;ey for it?

You did not?

Or any other sum, sir"/

tion? A Yes, sir.

Q

Q Didn't yeu ask me to give you $15,0007

Q

Q

Q

date, no.

Francisco 1 would wire you.

Q What did you say about trying to get any inforlli&tioD

in reference to somebody on the Pacific Coast? A Why, I

said there_ was son.ebody out here.

Q What did you say? A 1 told you 1 would try to find out

~ho he was qnd let you know and as soen as 1 get to San

14
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1 Q You said you told rre you had some hotel registers?

2 AYee,sir.

3
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1 Q Did you have any?

A Not in

2 A At that time I thihk we had. about 130 or '40.

3 Q I asked if you had any? A No si r.

4 I Q Did yon tell me youwere going to take an office n~t

5 to Mr Bums up here during the progress of this trial?

6 A yes sir.

7 Q And would tip off anybody \vho was spying in our camp?

8 A yes sir.

9 Q And I told you I would like to have you do it, didn,t

10 I? A yes sir.

11 Q .And you said you would do it? A yes sir.

12 I Q And of course, you did not intend to do it?

13 a million years.

14 Q But you }mew there were men in our c amp tipping off

15 to your peopl e, didn't you? A yes sir. I am not positive)

16 I had my suspicions.

17 Q You tho~ht so? A yes sir.

18 Q .And told me so? A yes sir.

19 1m FORD: I move to strike out the answer bf what the \tit

20 ness though on the ground it is not the best evidence.

21 UR APPEL: That is what he told him.

UR FORD: It is incompetent evidenc e.

MR DARROW: Did you say when you were going to take this

office next to Mr Burns to furnish this information?

22

231
24

1

25 I

26 I
I
i

THE eOUID': The motion to strike out is denied.

A I said I thought 'whEn the trial started.'



A I had no intention unlessDid you think you,rere?

1 Q

2 Q

How? A I said I thought when the trial started.

3390 I

I

3 it was to get you up in there.

4 I Q Well, did you here that intention? A yes sir.

5 Q You did? A yes sir.

6 Q So you really had an intention of taking one, did you?

7 A I done whatever yr Burns and Captain Fredericks said

8 in the matter.

9 Q Did you here any intention of taking an office there?.
10 A If it '''I8S necessary to get you, yes.

11 Q And did you have an intention when you toli me that?

12 I ·J!R FREDERICKS: That is objected to on the ground it is

13 alrea~ answered.

14 THE COURT: I think the witness oan answer more clearly.

15 MR llrORD: He has answered he intem.ded to do yhat he was

16 tOld, and he certainly cannot do anything that is in the

17 minds of Captain :Eredericks andur Burns.

18 :MR APPEL: we want to know what he has tried to get money

19 f or.

20

21

THE COURi': Obj ection overruled.

1lR DARROW: Now, c an you answer? A yes sir.

22 Q .!nswer it, pI ease? A Well, if it become necessary, I

23 would have taken the 0 fiice.

Q Do you understand that question? A Yes, I understand24

25 I

26 !
,

I

it.

Q Is it plain Enough for you? A yes.



1 MR FORD: I obj ect to that.

2 MR DARROW: You have been on th e wi tness stand many times?

3 A yes sir.

4 Q Will you answer the qU8stion'l

5 1lR FORD: We obj ect to the question on the ground that

is not th e proper fone of voic e. and not th e proper method

to a:ldress the wi tness.

6

71
I

81
I

~he court; I think th e point is well taken. If you

9

10

want a furth er answer, all you have to do is to ask the
I

court' to direct the wi tness.

11 llfRDARROW: Well. will your Honor direct the witness to

12
1

13

14

15 I
I

16 I

17

answer the question?

MR FREDERICKS: We obj ~t to it' further on the ground it

calls for an answer that has been given fully.

THE COURT: I do not think so. I think the witness can

give an answer more cl early. The question asks for what

"6s in his mind at that time and counsel is entitled. to

18 lit. Mr Biddinger, I think it is your dUty to answer

19 the qu estion more fully.

20 A yes sir. If I could have arranged to have taken the

21 office, I would have taken the office.

221m D ARROW': That is not th e question I asked you. I asked

23 you if at that time you intended to do it.

24 }lRFORD: We object to that and I would like to be heard

on the ground it has been fully answered.25

2G I
i
!
i

just a moment

And the point is this; your Honor has indicated it is
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1 for getting what is in this witness' mind. I believe

2 the witness has answered fully that the only thing that

3 was in his mirrl 'Was to obey the orders of Captain Fred-

4 encks and Mr Bums and his intention\'\8s to obey their

5 orders what ever they may have been.

6 THE COURT: Obj eotion overruled.

7 IlRD ARROW: I want to allBge error on oounsel instructing

8 this \vitness, who, I think, needs no' instruotion in this

9 matter, if he does, he can get it from Mr Burns or some-

10 bo~ out of court.

11 THE COURT: Now t Mr DarrOVlt that is unnec essary.

12 I MR DARROW: I predicate error on it.

13 THE COURE: Let us be regular.

14 MR DARROW: I try to be.

15 THE COURI': Now, Mr Bi dding er, mat is your answer?

16 1 UR APPEL: JUS t a moment. Let us take an exception to the

17 court's remark indicating that we are proceeding in an

18 irregular way. We are taldng exoeptions as we see than.

19 I THE COURT: yes.

20 MR APPEL: And the defendant himself is the on e who is

21 examining the wi tness and the observation by the court is

22 a refrection on thedef'endant himself, as \~ construe it.

23 MaD ARROW: I do not think the court meant that.

THE COURT: Mr B!ldding er t anSv7er the question now'.
-

A Well, I would have taken th e office, your Honor, if

lfr BUrns or Captain Fredericks would have wanted me to ge

24

25 I

2G I

I,



tion. A All right.

1vfR DARROW: Mr Biddinger, at the time you told me you were

to take that office that would keep me informed of the

spies in our c amp, did you intend to take the on'ice?

3393
1

];larrow up in t hat office, I would have taken it. That is

the only \~ I can answer that.

A I toJd you that J lIes sir.

At the time you told :me that you thought youwere going

-- wait a minute until I get through with this ques-

Q

Q

going to take that office

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 A Well, I vmuld say at that time, no. I had no intention

11 I at that time.

12 ' Q Now, you have answered it. A All right.

13 Q You have never talked vrith anybody about an office, is

14

15
1

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I
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.
that right? A At that time, I had not, no, axc ept you.
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THE COURT. t.:otion denied.

W1. DAFROV!. It is cross-examination.

A 1 don't nemerrber whether 1 did Dr not at that

Q 1 mean anybody on th e other 6 ide? A No, sir.

Q So they were not even directing you to get me up in the

office to/get ~e caught, i6 that it? A Not at that time.

Q Did they afterwards? A Yes, sir.

not cross-examination, hearsay and immaterial.

Q When?

MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to as calling for a

fact outs ide of the conversat ion, be ing a matter that is

talking with you 1 went backani told :.ir. ?urns the result of

T'f1E COURT· Overrul cd.

MR. DARROW. Q When? A Why, right after getting through

our conversation 9..!1d told him what 1 had 83.id about getting

"'the office, that you wanted to slip up in the office and

look at the evidence and so forth. He said, "We will fix

up son1ething for him to look at, and get him r igr,t here in

the office. II

it toO!

THE COURT· Motion denied.

Q That was at t:hat tinJe~ A Yes, sir.

MR. FREDERICY,£. I n:ove to strike out the answer as hearsay.

time.

MR. DARROW. Did you have a. talk with ~!lr. Fr eder icks about

Q Did you take any steps then towards getting the office?

A No, sir.
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1 Q NOW, you say you had a hotel register in your possession

2 anywhere, and under your cilintrol? A ~rot under my dir ect

3 control.

4 Q Where were they'? A Well, sone of them were in Captain

5 Fredericks's office, some in Mr. Burna's office in Chicago,

6 Borre were in the Pittsburg,office, the nearest location

7 to the hotel where the McNamaras stopped, where we picked

8 them up.

9 Q to you say 1 said to you you should have these hotel

10 registers on the train and some man should come and biff

11 you over the head and take them away fronl you? A We
I

12 I both talked over tbe best method.
I

13 Q iHls'that your method? A You sugges ted that.

14 Q What did you suggest? A 1 suggested to wait until we

15. got out to the Hall of Records and then get it.

16 1 Q We were discussing over the matter? A Yes, sir.

17 Q And you suggested the Hall of Records? A Yes, sir.

18 Q Was anything aaid as to what kind of a club it should

have a couple of your boys get on the train \lJ'nk~1

be'? A No, sir.

A No, sir.

A No, said you

be, stuffed club or white ash or elm club? A No, sir.

Q TIas there anything said as to where this capture should

Q Nothing of that'? A Nothing of that.

Q Was there anything said whether Ue train eh ould be

Q Or what part of your head you should get hit over?

reId up and boarded on the desert?
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your orders.

night.

than you have mentioned? A No, sir; just talked it over

Q You haven't been reading Burns detective stories, have

you, anddreaming'? A No, sir, 1 have not.

MR. FORD· Just a mon,ent--

Q We were to n,ake that train and tell where to do it?

A 1 was to Bend you a telegram the night 1 was to leave

Cbicago.

Q Whereabouts? A In Chicago.

Q Where was this operation on your head to take place?

A Why, wherever you wanted, I suppose; men working under

Q Whereabout was tria operation to take place? A 1

hadn't any idea.

Q While the train W6iiS in motion? A Yes, sir, 1 suppose s .

Q And th en they weI' e to take this s tuff and j UILp off the

train and leave you there, is that it? A 1 suppose that

i B th e way i twas to te.

THE COURT. ron't answer that question.

MR. DARROW. Q Did you suggest anyo1lher ways and Deans

there besides that? A No, sir, outside of wtat 1 told

you up in the Hall of Records.

Q Well, you can't think of any other suggestion you

'IT.ad e1 A .In I' efer ence to what?

Q In reference to the way to get these records? A No, sir.

Q This plan was not gone into any rrore fUlly in detail
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sir.

imma ter ial and no t the proper method of questioning the

Q When was this conversation, the first time or the second

time? A Well, we talked about it on both occasions.

Q The money was given you tre second time, as 1 understand

it? AYe8, S ir •

Q You thought for the information you had already given

me you wanted ~ l, OOO? A You sugges ted a thousand dollars.

Q ridn't you suggest it? A No, sir; I originally

Q When was 1 to see you again? A In Frisco.

Q Didn't 1 see you t~ice down to the Alexandria? A Yes,

there.

MR. ROGERS. T3.ke an exception.

MR. FORD •. O'bjected to upon the ground it is argumsntative

expected--

Q Didn't 1 tell you $500 was enough? A No, sir--l ori­

ginally expected $5,000 from what you said in Chicago.

Q You expected 5,OO~1 A Yes, sir.. '"

Q por what you had already given me? A You was t;ing

to give it to me for my good Will.

Q Didn't you think 1 was estimating your good will pretty

round figur 8S?

UR • FORD. .Jus t a mc:ment •

THE COURT. You need not answer that question.

and not cross-examination, inco~petent, irrelevant and

wi tness •

15
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MR • DARROW· Vlai t a nK%ent--we take an exception to the-­

TEE COURT. The objection is sustained.

MR. APPEL. We t?..ke an exception to the court insti3ucting

the VI i tness--

THE COURT. Mr. Rogers has already taken an exception.

you?

MR. FORD. Objected to as irrelevant and imrr;aterial what

the witness values--

THE COURT. Objection overru]ed.

A I didn't plaoe any value on it at all.

MR • DARROW. Q All you was doing ''I as gettir.g what you

could out of it? A AlII was doing was trying to trap

you.

Q. From the beginning you were setting a trap, were you?

A Yes, sir.

1

2

3

4

5
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8
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ME • APPEL·

DAPROW •

Before there was any obje8tion.

You valued the good will pretty high, didn 1 t .
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1 Q Wanted to get me? A yes sir.

2 Q And all you did in this case was for the purpose of

3 catching me? A yes sir.

4 I Q And you thought you had $5000 when you got 500; is that

5 right? A Oh, no; ,;y-ou told me the night before you \"£re .

Q Didn't I tell you you hadn't given me any information

going to bring dO\7n a thousand.

Q Didn't you ask me for a thousand? A No sir, when you

parted, the 1 est words you tol:d me, ttI will bring you dam

6

7

8

9

10

a thousand dollars in the morning. It I said, "All right. It

11 that would Vlarrant a thousand dollars? A The ex:act words

12 you used. you said, tryou will have to loosen up good and

13 strong tomorrow". Those are th e words you used.

14 I Q yes sir, that you \\Quld have to loosen up good and

15 strong? A yes sir.

16' Q You didn't loo.sen up very much? A Not with anything

17 that amount. ed to anything.

that 500 was all that it was worth so far, and more than

Well, wh ere did you say I gave you too t money?

But promised me in the future and didn,t I tell you

A No

sir.

A No sir.

sir•

A No

A No.Answer it?

A I didn't even know itvas 500 until after

That 500 was all itv~s worth and more?

Wait a moment.

Didn't I tell you at that time?

You didn't loosen up a great deal?

Q

Q,

Q

Q

24
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18 Q

19 I Q

20

21 it \'.as worth?

22 I had left you.

23



~400

1 just as we stepped on th e el evator in th e basement of th e

2 Alexandria hot el.

3 Q. In .th e basement? A JUst as vve stepped on th e el e­

4' vator, yes sir, in the basement.

5 Q We ~~nt down t~ the basement? A yes sir.

6 Q Didn't I give it to you in one of the compartments in

7 t he saloon on th e "first floor? A No, we s at there and had

8 a drink.

9· Q We sat th ere and had a drink and had. our talk? A yes

10 sir.

11 Q. Didn't I give it to you right there? A No sir.

12 I Q Didn't you then te 11 me you were going to San Franci seo

13 and would find out about who vas tipping off thing shere?

14 A

151 Q

16 Q

yes sir.

You did? A yes sir.

And how soon after that di d you go? A Well, within

find out.

three or four days.

.And you told me then t ret you ,~re going up right aWlq

A yes sir.Q Within three or four days?

Q
I

and would then find out VJho Vi as tipping thing s off to Burns I
I

on this coast, dich't you? A I told you I 'Yduld try andl

20

21

22

23

24

251
26 I
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1 Indianapolis ~~s mentioned.
...3401

1

2 Q Well, the East? A Back East.

3 Q That ves discussed a~ that meeting, wasn't it? A Yes

4 I sir.

5 Q You have already testify to that, haven't you?

6 A yes.

7 Q But you didn't see me ~ain until ~ou went away, did

81 you? A I saw you before -- are you referring now to the

9' 16th or the 15th? A I am speaki~ of the time after those

10 two meetings? A I didn't see you thEn until in the Palace

11 hotel, San Francisco.

12 Q You telephoned me, didn't you? A Well, I am not clear

Q

Q

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

on that ,,'{hether I telephoned you orsent you a telegram.

Q Didn't you telephone me first before you left? A I

:ayIh::: ;O~~o:d:::::i::·yOUcould telephone me, didn't I

I? A You gave me an address the first time I met you. I

That was the purpose of it, wasn I t it? A yes sir, wel~-.

No doubt about that t was there? A The purpose of I

it.

Of me giVing you the a ddress and the telephone so you

22 could cill me up? A yes sir.

23 Q Didn't you do it? A yes sir.

24 Q Told me you \';ere going the next de;y end you would Ie t

me know as soon as you found out mlything, didn't you?

A Told you I would, yes sir.



0402

TEE COURT: Read the last eJlswer.

(Last question and answer read by the reporter.)

THE COURT: The obj ec tion is Of erruled.

25

261
I
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1 Q And you sent me a wire from San Franci sco to come up,

2 didn't you? A I don't just exactly remember the v.ording

3 of tha~ wire, 'bj1t it was something to the effect that

4 the meeting would take place.

5 MR FORD: Objected to upon the ground the telegram is the

6 best evidenc e.

7 MHDARROW: We haven't the same facilities -- did you

8 send me a tel egram? Ayes sir, I think I did.

9 Q Saying the meeting was to take place and to come up?

10 M'R FORD: Obj ected to upon the ground it is not th e best

11 evidenc e, secondary evidenc e of the telegram.

12 lfR APPEL: He is the aut hor of th e tel egram.

13 THE COURT: Gentlemen, I can only hear one gentleman at

14 a time. Mr FOrd is maki~ an obj ection.

15 I llR FORD: MY point is it isn,t the best evidence, the v~it-

16 ten €videnc e is the best evidence of its own contents,

17 and upon that ground we object. The telegram is right

18 here in the jurisdiction of the court and counsel can have

19 it brought in. It is not cross-examination.

20 MR FREDERICKS: The further obj ~tion that I have been

21 trying to Whisper to 1fr FOrd is the witness has never said

22 he sent a telegram. P.'esaid he either, sent a telegram or

23 telephoned here; he is not &Ire which.

24



1 The question has been overmled and if' th ere is
1.3 403

1

a motion

2 to st rike out, t.he motion to strike out is denied.

3 ],fR DARROW: What meeting are you referring to? A Re-

4 farring to the meeting that \'T8S to take place in San Fran-

5 cisco between yr Burns and Mr Clancey.

6 Q Clancey was one of the ececutire board of the Struc-

7 turnl I ron Wo rkers, VI as he? A I think so.

8 Q What? A I am pretty sure he was ... I never met him

9 and I 'Wouldntt mow him if he came in here.

10 Q You understand who the executive board were? A I

11 movl the names of them.

12 Q Clance:>, was one of them? A E. A. Clancey was one of

13 them.

14 Q The telegram said to come up?

15 }\{R FREDERICKS: That is obj rot ed to, may it pl ease the

16 court, on the ground that this€\Tidence shows this witness

17 says he don t t know wheth er he sent a tel egram or a telephO~t

18 THE COU Hi' : Obj eo t ion overr1.1l ed.

19 l:fR DARROW: I obj ect to that statement. He said he sent

20 a teiearam and told part what ~as in it.

21 THE COURT: The obj ection is ihvarruled. proceed wit h th e

22 examin cition.

23 MR DARROW: That is right, isn't it? A I am not s~e

24 whether it is right or net.

25

261
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would bethe best evidence of the contents.

there and find out what the meeting was.

A 1 didn't

"Suggestion has been followed,"

~4(MT

to San Francisco you met "e, didn' t you! ---t----,-When 1 went

A Yes, sir.

Q

THE C01JRT· Objection overruled.

~'lL -DARBOVl. Q. That is right? A 1 meant for you to come

was com~ng. Your tel egr am said, "Sugges t ion has been fol­

lowed." Didn't say when you was coming.

Q You. knew that 1 'liaS con: ing '? A 1 didn't know wh en' you

Q I said, "Suggestion has been followed tl ? A Yea, sir.

Q And that was the augges tion in your telegram, wasn't it?

A Well, 1 presurre it was.

Q Didn't you know that? A 1 don't know what 1 put in tho..

telegram; 1 am not going to try to Bay

Q Didn't you know you asked me to come up?

ask you to corne up; 1 told you the meeting would take

place, 1 don t t know tte exact wording.

Q Don't you know your telegr an. mean't for me to corte up

up there, yes.

MR • FO?D. Objec ted to upon the ground it calls for a con­

clusion of the witness what it meant. The telegram itself

Q And you got a telegram back that 1 would come, you so

understood? A You said,

that is what your telegram read.

Q Didn't say, suggestion has been forwarded? A Didn't

read that way, said suggestion ras been followed.

lle 1
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1 MR. FREDERICKS' 1 think ;,lr. Darrow is correct. 1 think

2 the telegr,olffi said, "Slggestion has been forwarded."

If it doesn't I will admit it.3

4

5

6

7

8

MR. DARROW.

MR. FREDERIOKS.

MR • DARROW. Q

A Yes, sir.

Q To get that

A Yes, sir •

That is what the telegram reads.

You knew by that 1 was coming up?

information which you said you could get?

sir.

money 7 A You didr 1 t? A No, sir.

Q Did 1 force it on you? A ves sir., ,
Q Didn't you tell me that that was not near enough? A No,

9 Q Namely, to find cut whether!/ir Clancy and 11r. Burns wer e

10 connected? A Yes, sir.

11 Q And you wan ted mol' e n:oney? A 1 didn't ask you for any

12 I
13

14

15

Q No, 1 am asking you this ques tion. Now you can answer.

FR. FORD. The witneso has said No, sir, and wishes to give

Q But took it, still? A 1 will tell you just the exact

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Q And when 1 gave you $200 didn't you laug~ at it?

sir.

words 1 used.

A No, sir.

the exact .language.

THE COURT. He has a right to explain the answer if he

'tV iahes to.

A When you handed me the ~200 billa 1 said, "It is

A No,



1 difference between ZOO and 5000, isn,t it?

2 MR. DARROW. Q Did that mean anything, just casual con-

3 mrsation like the time of day'? A Justcasual conversation.

4 Q You wanted mor~ then, didn't you? A Oh, no.

5 Q What? A No, sir.

6 Q Didn't you w mt more for turr:ing up Mr. Clancy? A l was

7 sa tisf ied we had you on wh at we had, we had enough.

8 Q tiad me? A Yes, sir.

9 Q That your trap you set back in Chicago had sprung, is

10 that it? A Yes, sir.

11 Q And you wanted more, didn't you, for turning up :.lr

12 .Clancy? A No, sir.

13 Q Then wra t did you make that remark for? A We~ 1, because

14 at your first meeting you wanted to gtv-e me $5000.

15 I Q Why didn't you mention that at the Palace Hotel? A

16 didn't want you to think 1 was that easy and that easily

1

17

18

19

20

21

satisfied.

Q Is that the only reason? A That is the only reason.

Q You didn't want me to think you was easy? A Th~t was it.

Q Now, l.Ir. Biddinger, what did you take that for? A 1

don't see Why 1 should refuse it.

22
Q You never did refuse money yet, did you?

~ue8 tion to addr eSB to the witnes8 •

MR • FDRD· . We object to that as not the proper forn: of a

THE COURT· Objection sustained.

MR • BARROW· Q, You prorllised on receipt of the $ZOO to tel

23

24

25

26



1 phone me when this meeting was to take place, did you?

2 A That 1 was to telephone you when the meeting took place?

3 Q To telephone me so 1 could come up there? A Yes, air.

4 Q And 1 told you--And the meeting you refer to is the

5 meeting between Clancy and Burns? A Yes, sir.

6 Q Did Mr. Burns sugges t that to you or did you make it out

7 of your own head? A i.lr. Burns sugges ted it.

8 Q And there wa.s to be no meeting and there wasn't a word

9 of truth in it, is that right? A Well, Mr. Burns thought Ie

10 could use a little sUbterfuge and get Clancy to come in

11 to see :~:r. Older, and by him conling in at the sar[,e tin'e it

12 would create tha t suspic iQn in your mind.

13 MR. FREDERICKS. We object to the answer and ask that it te

14 stricken out on the ground that it is a conclusion of the

15 Witness as to what sorrieone else though~,and therefore, in-

16 conpetent, in:r.:ater ial and hearsay.

17 THE COlm T· Mo tion to s tr ike ou t is denied.

18 MR. DARPOW. Q So Mr. Burna told you that he was rigging

up some schen',e of deceit to get himself and ~,1r. Clancy in

l:~r. Freen.ont Older's office so we would thin}. :'~r. Clan:cywaa

the spy, is that right?

l'iffi • FREDEH lCKS • Objec ted to upon tt e groun_d it is hear-

A

A That is right.

say.

Q And you were helping carry .that out, we~ you?

THE COURT. nverruled.

1m. DARBOY;. Q fs that right?

19
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24

25

26

(



8 ir •

don't you know why you gave me tbe ZOO; 1 can't answer that

Q You knew Why you took it? A Yes sir.,
Q And that same conversa.tion in reference to Burns and

1

2

3

4

5

Q

--- -----------:T
.3408

1

And that is Why you got the 200? Is that right? A 1

6 Clancy coming in Mr. Older 'a Office was at the time you got i ,

7 wasn't it? A tn the Palace Hotel, yes, sir.

8 Q Do you know why ,. :.1r. Burns or you sought to ge t Mr.

9 Clancy and Mr. Burns together in one office?

10 MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to upon the ground that i

11 is--

12 MR. DARROW. To fool me?

13 MR. FRJWERICKS· That is objected to on the ground it is

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

incompetent, irrelevant and illJrf.aterial, the question is

the conversation that occurred between this Witness and lilr.

Darrow.

THECOURT' Objection overruled.



1 (Last question read by the reporter.)
';

409
1

2 A yes sir.

3 llR DAR~W: Who did it, you or Burns or both of you? A . W1 ,

4 I ]lr Burns was the on e tha t suggested. it to me.

5 Q What did you do towards it? A WIly, I went and told

6 you about what was to take place.

7 Q What was done toward$ getting them together in that of-

8 fice?

9 MR FORD: Obj ected to unless the witn ess knows of his own

10 knowl edge.

11 lifR DARROW: Well, through himself or through :M:r Burns.

12 THE COURT: The question calls for his knowledge, of

13 course.

14 D DARROW: What was don e to'\J\'ards it? A Nothing.

15 Q Do you know whether yr furns made any Etffort to do it?

16 A He never made any effort at all.

17 Q You said about three qu estions back he did.

18 A I said that day he didn't make any effort at all be-

19

20

21

22 Q Do you know whet her he made any effort to do that

23 at any tim e?

241m FORD: Let the witness finish his answer.

THE COURT: Have you fini.shed? A No sir. After

talk with l!r Dapow, you asked me if it was not possible



I

Mr Elder

sir.

That is the reason you didn't get him

Q You don't. Well, then, thihk of it a minute and

see. A Well, I know we sent ou t end found out "here

Clancey was, 8nd as I told you I found out afterwards

Clanc ey ,was taken to th e German ho Bpital tha:eW!mq

Q So as to leave the impression that yr Burns and Mr

Clance,y were having a meeting that was going to come by

there by some sUbterfuge t hat time? A yes sir.

Q hld yr Burns was to go t here at the 5 ame time? A yes

to get Clancey over there and further fool Mr ~urns ,

and I got a report from one of th e men that he followed

Clancey over to the German hospital, they took him over

there sick, therefore it was impossible to get Clance,y

there.

J410

THE COURi': Obj ection overruled~ A yes sir.

l[R DARROW: you toJd me at this time, did you, where this

meetingwaa to take place between ]Urns and Clancey?

A I told you that they tried to arrang e the meeting in

Older's office, I thought.

Q Did you tell me any steps had been taken towards it?

A I don"t remember whether I did or not.

MR FORD: Obj ected to upon the ground it is calling for a

conclusion of the witness as to what impression was left,

and on t!le furtherground that th e matter has betm fully

covered by examination and not cross-examination.
J

1m DARROW:

)
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1

2

Q
\

Did you s end out before I came or afterwards?

you c arne, I think.

A AJter

3 Q Did. you do anything before I came? A Why, wait a

4 minute. I m~ be a little mistaken on that. I think

5 that morning we sent out a coupl e of men. I think Vie sent

6 out a couple of menthat morning to find out about Clancey.

7 Q Before you saw him. that right? A yes sir.

8 Q.And did you find where he was then? A I had. not re-
I

9 I ceived the infonnation as to vvh3 re he was up to that time;

10 I had talked with you.

11 Q You d.idn t t mow but you could pull it 0 fi', is the. t

12 right? A That is right.

13 Q Did you knOVl whether there had been any meetings be-

14 t1leen Blrns and. Clanc ey at all? A I knew nothi~ at

15 all about any me etiIB staking pI ac e between them.

16 Q Did you say anything to me about it? A I might hwe

17 1 said that they were friendly, or something to that ef-

18 feet, I an not sure.

19 Q Well, did you? A I am not sure; I dOI1J, t remember.

20 Q Can you remember what was said there at that time?

21

22

23

24

25 I
2G I

I

v

A I remember a good deal, but I don, t remember every-

thing.

Q You don't rem~~ber all of it? A No sir.

Q Do you remember whether or not you said anything about

their meeting right along? A No, I do not.

Q Did you say you di dol' di d not? A I don,t r:mnember



telling you that.

off; that is wl:et you told me.

say I .did not; I might have tol d itt 0 you.

Q What \'liaS said about 1lr Older in this connection?

Why, you was going to try to get Older to pull Burns

Did you not say you did not? A I dom,t kmrw; I wouldn't

Q That just now popped into your head, didn't it?

MR FORD: We obj rot to that.

.3412
1

Q Pull him off of what? A out of this case.

Q You didn,t mention that the other day, did you?

A No sir, I did n~.

Q That I \~s going to get yr Older to get Burns out of

the MCNamara case? A yes sir.

Q

A

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14. Q Anyway, you didn't think of tmt the other clay.

.
asked him, end it is apparent that he didn't reply to it

the other day, end the record is the best evidence

one put.

TEE COURT: The question has been withdrawn and another

off, of course.

Q You didn't think of it the other day, did you?

1m FOBD: We obj ect to that as incompetent, i rrel er.r-ant

and innnaterial, and it is not c ross--txamination. The wit­

ness is answering questions that ere propounded to him on

direct examination. he is simply responding to questions

:PIR FORD: Wnen I make an objection --

MR DARROW: I withdrew the question end that cuts you

15
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overruled.

Q You did not? A NO sir.

Q You ere sure about that? A I mew you would find it

out the minute you talked with Older.

sir.

what he replied th e other d~.

THE COURT: That is not the question. The objection is

A No, I had not tho~sht of it the other day.

MR DARROW: What else was said, if anyhhing, about Mr

Older at that time, in this connection? A You started to

tell me what a great fri end Older was of yours, and you

knew that you could not get Burns wi th monew, but you

thought you might be able to get to him by influence With

yr Older, with Burns

Q llnything else you h til not thought of the other day?

A Oh, there is a lot of things I didn,t think of the

other day that will come back to me.

Q In r eferenc e to lfr older? A Well, that you t old me

that day that you'l;';ere going out automobil e riding with Yr

older and if the meeting took pl~e to tr.y to get you, I
)

think you said yr Older stopped ,at the Fairmont Hotel.

Q Did you tell me whether Mr older had already arranged

meetings between Clanc~ and Burns? A No sir.

Q or mather they had met before? A No sir.

Q va. thMr older? A No sir.

Q That yr Older had understoo d it all the time? A No

25
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.3414

1 Q I don,t care what you know, I want an ansvvernow.

2 A No.

3 Q You ere sure about that? A pretty sure.

4 I Q Pretty sure? A yes sir.

5 Q Aren't youvery sure? A I am not positive, I am tell-

6 ing you the best of my opinion.

7 Q Are you af'raid that I might confront you vii th some

8 evi dence I have? A I am not a fraid of anything.

9 1!R FORD: We obj ec t to that.

10 MR DARROW: You have answered it, have you not?

11 MR FORD: we object to counsel's addressing the witness

12 in such a manner, and we ask that your Honor admonish the

13 counsel to :!tefrain from it.

14 THE COURI.': I don,t think the wi tness was at all offended

15 'Wi. th the manner of the question'; he answered it promptly.

MR DARROW: Suppose we let Ur FOrd do the admonishing.

l!R FORD: we object to the language of counsel, if the

18 court please.

19 THE COURI.': - Proc eed_. • Ur Darrow.

20 1!R DARROW: Why a re you less certain now than you Vlere a

21 minute ago?

22 MRFORD: We object to that on the ground it is argumen-

23 tative.

24 THE COURl': Obj ection sustained.

25 MR DARROW: I do not think it is argumentative.
I

26 I A After I told you that, as I told you, for the



j415

the minute you v.ould talk with Older. you would know, you

would find out differently.

1

2

3 Q So.you didn't think you v.ould tell me any lie if you

4' thought I ~uld fini it out; find out the truth? A I

5

6

7

told yous lot of sUbterfuges.

Q Do you knOVl the difference between a subterfuge\ and a

lie?

MR FORD: I object to that as incompetent, irrelevant and

immaterial, notcrosw-examination.

MR DARROW: I want an answer to the qu estion.

THE COURT: Objection OITerruled.

MR DARROW: Do you know th e difference between a lie end

a sUbterfuge? A I can't tell it, no.

Q Well, then, why do you use the word sUbterfuge, instead

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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of a lie? A Well, it sounds a little b~ter.



Q Those were not sUbterfuges, those werIa lies, weren't the 1

A May have been.

Q You testified to this the other day, didn't you, now1

see whether you recognize this language, reading from page

3337, near the top of the page, referring to me: "He

asked me where 1 thought tl1e meeting would take place and

1 thought, 1 told him I thought the meeting would take

place in Mr. Older's office, and he said he could hardly

believe that, that Older was a great friend of his, very

great friend of his and he didn't think ~r. Older would

1 said,

Did yeu tell me

A 1 told you many of them, you bet.

Q You do not like the sound of a lie?

any or not, sir?

arrange a meeting between 'Purns and Clancy.

'The chances are that has been going on for a long time

with Mr. Older's kno',vledge'." D::'d you say that 7 A 1 said,

"'Jlhe chances ar e it was going on." 1 didn't 8 ay pos i tively

it was going on.

Q What was there that made you think the chances were that

had been going on for a long time?

MR. FORD. We object to that as incompetent, irrelevar.t

and imIi.aterial what the motives were that prompted the

witness at that time to make that remark and that there is

anything--

MR • DARROW. Q, What did you knoV'l--

MR. FOFD· Inconsistent in the two answers and if it be

given with the intention for irnpeachrrent, it does not im-
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1 peach the wi tnesa 'a testimony given before.

2 TP'E COURT. Objection overruled.

3· A I told you that to worry you, aa 1 told you befor e 0

that ia what 1 waa after.

sir, and to cr ea te troubl e in your r anka •

Yes,

>4

A Both,

A

Yea.

1 wanted to create trouble in your ranks,

A

A

Both?

That is, to worry me With a lie, i6 that it?

MR. DARROW. Q Worry me or lie to me, which?

if you wantit th at way.

Q

Q

Q What?

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 Q, You wanted to create trouble in our ranka? A Yefj air.

exandnation •

been answer ed, irrel evan t and imma ter ial, no t cr08S-

_____ c

We object to that on the ground it has already

Q You knew, or at least believed and had inforna tion that

different people pretending to be With us were giving. in-

answered for all time, it is in the record and they can

formation to your side?

nections he might have, When it is once answered it is

MR. FORD.

MR. rARROW· 1 am asking him in connection With this

answer, that is all.

MR. FORD' It doean't make any difference what other con-

argue it to the jury. 1 think these questions are merely

repeated by the way of argurr.ent--we are not objecting on the

ground of argu5ent, but upon the ground that the question

has been fully answered.
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~-

me to believe that men who were -: 1

-7
?: -"',

/

And to prote8t those who really were

And you further"wanted

giving information.

Q

not giving information to your side were traitors to us?

Q An d to wha t ? A

A Yes, sir, and to protect those that were giving us in-

A Yes, sir.

Q To v!hom? A l.:r .. Burns.

Q That is, to protect thos e rrien in our can:p who were

giving illforwation to you, is that right? A None of them

THE COURT' 1 think that counsel's declaration that it is

Q All for the purpose of fooling us? A Yes, sir.

Q And creating havoc and consterna.tion in our camp?

for the purpose of directing the witness's attention to

this matter, he is ent i tIed to that.

MR .. DARROW' The.t is the only purpose and 1 am not going

to waste a lot of time on this witness. Read the question,

pleas e ..

(Question read.)

A 1 was pretty sure they were,

forma tion •

ever gave any information to me.

Q 1 mean to Mr. Burns? A Xes, sir.

Q ."h a. t is r i ght, is it? ~,_._~_.-'-~-"--<~<'_W''"~'''_'''''~""-""'" """.~' '"~,•.,=~

MR. FREDERICKS, Just a mCLLent--that is ot,jected to as

a ssuming a fact not in evidence; that is, tha t anybody in

tte ir came ever did giv'e any information.
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MR • FREDER leKS

1

2

MR • DARROW 1 object to that staten:ent.

Let me finish--

~419

3 MR. DARROW' This witness has jusrtl- now made a s ta tement--

4 THE COURT. 1 will have to hear counsel's objection.

5 MR. FREDERICKS. That is, it is assumirg a fact that any-

6 body in their ca!Jp actually ever did give any information

7 to :ilr. Burns.

8 TPE COURT' Objection is overruled.

9' MR. FORD' There is another objection 1 want to add.

10 THE COURT. All right.

11 MR. FORD. On the further ground it is hearsay, in:lsn.uch as

12

13

14 I

15 1

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

th is wmess has tea tif i ed te thought no infor m.tion was ever

given to him, consequently, if he has any knowledge upon th

sUbject at all it would be hearsay if he derived it from

I ips of 0 thers.

THE COUR 'Jt. 1t goes to the q ues tion of his rno tives an d

purpos e. Obj ection overruled.

MR. FORD. Asking hirri what he believed is all right.

MR. DARR0\7. Oh, 1 think I ought to be allowed to cross-

examine the witness without being pron,pted.

THE GOURT. Objection overruled.

MR. DARROW. Q ;he other reason besides what 1 suggested

was th3.t you wan ted to 6 teer us· onto Mr. Clancy and protect

the men who were really giving you information out of our

camp? A That is about it.
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1 Q Did you get tha t out of your own head or did \!r Burns

2 t.ell you, or both? A Well, we taJ.ked it over; both of us

3 talked it over.

4 Q S'-) the reason 1 WetS to be brougtt up there :lnd you were

5 to take this money was to catch me, to protect your spies

6 in our camp, and to create distrust in our own; are those

7 the reasons?

8 MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to, may it please the

9 cour t, as being compl ex and compound and not clear,

10 several different elelrents included in the question.

11 TEF. COURT. 1.ir. Witness, do you understmd that question?

12 A Yes, sir.

Well, partly that was.

'TEE COUP T. Objection overruled.13

114

1

A

15 MR DARROW. What else? A Thqt is about all 1 know of.

16 ~ Why do yeu say "partly"? A Well, to protect our

17 people, and as 1 said, to cauce you to think your people

18 that were right were wrong, so as to worry you.

19 Q Cause [;;e to think so. A Thrlt the people who were

20 right on your side were wrong?

21 Q Tn other words, to lie to us in these various ways?

22 A Yes, sir.

231m FORD: We object to that upon the ground it has already

24 been asked and answered.

25

26

TEE COUP T. Be has answer ed it again.

MR • DAPRO~. When was this meeting in San Frcn cisco?



1 A What do you say?

2 Q When was this meeting in San Francisco? A You and

3 I, took pl~e?

4 I Q yes, where I was getting caught by you? A Either the

5 24th or 25th c:t August; I am not positive as to the date -­

6 24th or 25th.

7

8

9

10

11

Q Where did you go from there? A After I :art you?
,

Q yes. A Went back to Mr Burns' office.

Q Made a report? A Verbal one.

Q Didn't make it inwriting? A No sir.

Q ~at report did you ever make in writing about all

12 th ese matters? A Why, the ones down at the Alexandria

13 Hotel I made inw'riting here.

14 Q Any other? A Well, I sent you a coupl e 0 f letters

from Chic ago, and I tookca :'rbon copies of them.

Q Have you ,got thos e -- have you? A I doni, t know.

Q Get any answ'ers? A Through Turner, yes.

Q Did you get the letters? A TelEgram.

Q Did you g et any answer to the letters? A No sir t

not directly.

-
I told him I would not talk to him andHannnerstrom.

Q Indirectly? A yeS sir.

Q Did your letters call for telegraphic answers? A Well~

I didn'tknoVT 'l.nether you would reply by telegraph or

letter, but I told Turner,stmng him along, :~for a little

time, and he wanted me to meet your brother-in-1'1lW,

23 I
24 I

251
I26 :
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after.-

·j4~
sat down to vvira you I hOd a lot of keys, registers, etc.

Q Wos that after San Franci seo 0 r before? A That was

I don, t know.
Q You 'ltv ere traveling tog ether? A yes sir.

Q And then you went to Chic ago? A Went to Seattle.

Q Finally eot around to Chicago? . A Yes sir.

Q Didn't come back here again until this time? A No

Q You\ilere with 1fr BUrns all the time, were you not?

A yes sir.

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15\
16

Q,

A

Q

Q

Q

Q

Ho,,, long did you stay in San Francisco, at that time?

About a week, I think.

Then wre re did you go? A POrtland.

You\ilere traveling vdth ]!r Burns? A yes sir.

Bodyguard? A No sir, he can take care of himself.

HOW about you? A I think I can take care of myself;

, '
sir.

17 Q How long have youbeen with him all the "'mile? A ~t

I
18 since a couple df months before the arrest of the UcNmnaras

19 Q Up to the present time? A yes sir, 0 ff and on, at

20

21 I
22

different times, why,

Q All this ti.me you have been under salary from 1,fr

Burns? A practically all the time.

23 Q You ere looking for part of the reward in the McNama-

24 ra case, aren't you?

25 I 1m FREDERICKS: That is obj ected to as immaterial in

26 I' case.
I
I
I



1 THE COURT: C)~ ection overrnled.

2 lfR DARROW: Is that right? A yes sir.

3 Q About a third of it?

4 :MR FREDERICKS: we obj ect to that.

5 YR FORD: we object to that as irrelevant and immaterial,

6 a reward in the MCNamara case has nothing to do with any

7 reward in the Darrow case. There are no rewards.

8 1m ]DARROW:

9 'I CTHE OURT:

You will have one.

Obj eo t ion ov erruledJ•.
10 \ffi FREDEll' CKS: In Heaven.

111m FORD: I am doing my duty is the only reward I have.

121m DARROW: You are. A I don,t knO\'1 how much I will get,

13

14

I figure I will get my share, whatever that may be.

Q Have you made any application for it? A No sir.

Q You have talked it over.

],.{R FORD: We o~ ect to that as ir"relevant and immaterial.

17 MR DARROW': Discussed it vlith 1fr Bums?

18 THE COURT: Wait a minute, let's see if I am right. You

19 are referring to the r award in the McNamara case?

20 UR DARROW: yes, in the McNamara case.

21 THE COURi': Obj ection OJ' erruled.

22 MR FREDERICKS: That is the reward for the capture 0 f the

23 MCNamaras.

THE COURT: I know.

It,:R DARROW: You and yr Burns are working togehher on th e

reward question, a'"en't you? A yes sir.



1 Q Mr FOrd is yourattorney, isnlt he? A yes sir.

2 Q That is themsistant District Attorney, I refer to as

3 Mr FO~d; isnlt he? A yes sir.

4
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cas e, tre cas e of reopl e VB Darrow?

lm. DARROW' 1 object to that, nobody has asked for any

reward iU this case or talked about any.

TEE COURT. Objedtion overruled.

r~o, 1

REDIRECT EXAMINATION.

Q Do you know of any rewards in this

Q. If there are any, as far as you know,

MR. FREDERICKS.

A No, sir.

MR. FREDERICKS

1ffi. FREDE::11CKS. We are not talking about that.

lm. APT'EL. Wait a Ir.on:ent--we object to that"ru¥IQH;

you are not interested in that in any way, shape or form?

A Not interested in any way, shape or form.

Q 1'1":e reward you were asked about was the reward for the

capture of the man who blew up the ~imes, was it not?

A Yes, sir.

Nffi. ROGEnS. Just a monlent. That is not the best evidence.

1t is incompetent, and 1 n~ake the objection because Cap tain

Fredericks is not stating the conditions.

MR. FREDERICKS. Well, I tried to.

MB • ROGERS. Capta.in Fredericks stipulated right here in

open Court that !~r. Browne is entitled to the reward.

didn't s tipula te tra t, ei tter •

THE COtiRT. What is tt:e question?

(Question -read. )

~!lR • FREDERICKS. Q ]Joes 'that reward,. in your judgn:er.t,

depend in any way, shape or forn: on the ou teome of this

case?
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1 because it is calling for an opinion iJI'ld concl us ion of the

2 wi tnes8, that is for the jury to determine those ttings.

3 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

4 MR • APPEL. We take an exception.

5 A Ho, sir.

6 MR. FREDERICKS. Q. There was an exhibit in hereyesterday,

7 1 think the witness is mistaken about, and 1 would like

8 to show it to him again. It is an exhibit on a lit.tle slip

9 of paper--

10 MR. ROGERS. Fe testified itwae ini;ir. Darrow's handwriting

11 did he not?

12 MR. APpel. He testified he saw him 'Nr i te it.

14 gation shows--

13 MR. ROGERS. He tad given it to him. Subs equent inves:ti-

exhibit 1 a~ Bho~ing you is People's Exhibit No. 89,

THE COURT. ~Ir. Rogers, you are out of order. There is noth-

says he saw him write it.

MR. FRF.DERICKS. We intend to maintain he saw hi~ write it,

No~, 1 t¥ink 1 didn't read

1 object to that it is not redirect, heROGERS:

MR. FREDERICKS' Why, no--

ing befor e the cour t at this time.

THE COT;R'j'. f"ertainly.

MR • APrEL. We have a chance to obj ec t, 1 suppos e7

this to the jury, possibly didn't read it to you--the

MR • FREDERICKS. 0ertainly.

being a little slip of a ne':lspaper with sorr:e wr

Why wont you wait until you know what 1 want?
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1 I wish you would look at that now, Mr. Bidd.inger. (Hcmding

2 S8.l1Je to witness. ) Wha t are those figures on there?

3 MR. APT'EI,. We object to that as not redirect examination.

4 Your Honor, we have not even cross-examined the witness

5 on this.

6 MR. FORD· It is not offered as redirect exarrinationo

7 MR • APPEL. It is not redirect at all, and the figures

8 themselves speak for therr:selves.

9 MR. FORD. If the Court please;, it is not offered Us re-

10 direct.

11 THE COtJR'l'. one at a time. P'ave you finis hed, l,:r. Ai) )81 ?

121m • A'PrEl.. Yes, sir. Vie object to it upon that ground.

13 T'H'1: COURT' 1 c an on] y he ar one counsel at a time.

14 \m~ FORD. Pe never aits down,-your Honor, and we do not

know when he is tr~ough and we do not know when we are15
16 interrupting him.

17 THE C01.JRT. Now, Gentlerwn-

in sor1.e 0 ther way--

indicate you have finished, either by sitting down or

If you will

PR. APPEL' That certainly is not right. That calls for

a denial on my part, in view of t~e bare statement that io

alrr.os t untrue, your Honor. 1 do not w"'"nt to offend hin:,

T'RE COURT. Hr. Appel, have you finished 1

your Honor.

!tR. FF.EDERICKS. 1 would like to state tre point--the point

is not it is redirect, tut it is a correction of an error

18
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1

2

3

or possible error in his t~stimony on direct exaLination,

that is the point, and that the statement that the nUfi,bers

--well~ this little slip of paper was introduced in evi-
4'

dence, and the record shows it was not read to the jury
5 and probably was not read by the Wit ness. Hovl',. that is my

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 1

131
14 I

15 1

point.

MR. APPEL. Now, Y0ur Honor, because they fail tc read the

paper to the jury here- -there have been papers offered, a

number of papers here, and the record is jus t plumb

full of them, 1 have been taking notes, the papers int~o­

duoed in evidence that have never been read to the jury.

MR • FREDERICKS' That is not the point.

MR. APPEL. Couneel states it is a correction of an error,
/

the Witness him.self has not aaid himself on the stand that

he wanta to correct anything.

16

17\
I

18

THE COuRT· Read the qus tion.

(Ques tion read. )

THE COTJRT' Objection overruled.

19 MR. Ai'T'EL' il'e take an exception.

20 A 1 made a Ii ttle mistake in this. 'I'r:ose are figures

21 of the number of the roem he had in the Palace Patel in

22 San Francisco wren 1 met him.

23 liR. nOGERS. If your Honor please, the Witness stated when

MR. ROGERS. Fe saw that telephone message and subsequent

he was en the stand before that in the Alexandr ia Ho tel--

I.ffi. F~ELERICKS' Yeq thewitness stated--:~ I...u
I

2G !
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investigation has shown him~-

MR. FREDERICXS. That is not 80--

~429



1 MR ROGERS: -- that tha-e was no such telephone number.

2 THE COURr: What is th e obj ec tion. if you have any?

3 MR ROGERS: I object to it as not redirect.

4 THE COURT: The oQjection has already peen overruled.

5 MR :BURl): In order that th e matter may be straight before

6 th e court and jury

7 THE COURT: The record speaks for itself as to vhatever

8 it is. I assume that the jury will remember it, I think

9 I do. Proceed with your examination.

10 NrR FREDERICKS: yeS sir.

11 I Q M'r Biddinger. when was this slip of paper with these

12 numbers given to you by }Ir Darrow?

13

14

15 I

16 1

1,fRAPPEL: we object to that on the same grounds stated,
/

not redirect examination. incompetent, i rrel evant and imma-

terial.

THE COURT: Objection oorerruled.

17 ~ APPEL: We exc ept.

18 A On the 24th or 25th of August there in the bar at

19 the palace hotel.

stated.

s aid by him at that time in regard to these numbers, if

THE COURT: Obj ec tion CN erruled.

1m APPEL: We exc ept •

State whether or not -- state ...mat, if anything, wasQ

you remember?

:MR APPEL: We object to that an the same ground already

20
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1 A I told him I had called up for Mr Darrow and there

2 ves another Darrow and I got in conversation \vi th th e wrong

3 Darrov7, so he tore that piece of paper and he says, here is

4 I the number of the room, 'you don't h8lJ'e to ask for my name,

5 ask for the number of the room."

6 MR FREDERICKS: This \vas never read, and I would like to

7 read it to the jur,r.

8 THE COURT ~ You may.

9 MR :EREDERICKS: ( Reading: ) "number 609'7 ro " apparently

10 after it.

11 THE COURT: I think we will take a recess at this time.

12 I Gentlemen a f the jury, bear in mind the former admonition.

13 We will take a recess for 10 minutes.

14 (After recess.)

15 THE COURT: You may proc eed.

16 MR FREDERICKS: I have finished.

17 IJrR DARROW: J:.ust a moment. What did you do to refresh

On that slip of

On that. slip of pap er, yas sir? A I got to looking

You gOot your notes that you looked over? A I said

Q Where did you do that? A Sir?

Q

over the other pieces of pap er there, notes that I had

between you and. mys elf, got to thinking it CJl er --

Q

I got to looking over that figure on that envelope you

gave me there at the Alexandria and some notes.

paper?

your remembrance on this matter? A18
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1 Q, Whereabouts did you do that? A Upstairs in Captain

2 Fredericks' office.

3 Q What did you look over to make you chmge your mind?

4 A Nothing made me chang e my mind. I I' ea1ized I was wrong

5 and I told Captain Fredericks

6 Q, What did you 1dok (N er -- that is the qu astion I am

7 asking you? A I looked over -- read a report I had wri t-

8 ten.

9 Q A report of what? A Abou'b what hal takEn place be-

10 tween you and I.

11 Q .And from that you say youv.ere wrong t do you? A WeI].,

Q W'ell t after looking 01 er the report? A yes.
/

Q VJ;l ere is the report? A I don t t know whe re it is.

Q What-e did yousee it? A upstairs.

MR DARRQVV: I want to see that report, Qaptain.

MR FREDERICKS: I don.t kno.v what report he l' efers to.

181m D ARROW: What do you I' efer to? A I I' efer to the re­

19 I port that I wrote here in the Alexandria hotel.

20 Q, A report of your conversation in the .AI ex:andria Hot e1?

21 A yes sir.

221m DARROW: I want to see it.

23 MR FREDERICKS: The witness must mean the one in the

24

25

26 !

I
I

Palace hotel.

YR D ARROW: He said the Alexandria hotel.

it? A I just told you that I thought it

Which one was
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1 the A1 ex:andria hotel on Alexandria Hota stationery.

2 Q And that you saw in Mr Fredericks' office? A Up

3 on that floor; not in his office.

4 I Q Well, in his suite? A yes.

5 Q When? A This morning.

6 MR DARROW: Iv.ant to see it.

7 1,fR FREDERICKS: I will dig it up for you.

8 :ArR DARROW: I want to see it while he is on the 5 tand.

9 l,{R FREDERIrr.KS: You saidyou\".ere going to put him on in

10 the morning.

11 }lR DARROV1: I don't know whether I am. Can't you send

12 for it now?

13 llR FREDERICKS: No; nobody else can find those things.
/

14 THE COU ffi' : COUnsel s aye he will produc e it within a reason-
I

15 I able time.

16 MR DARROW: Isn't it right here now? Your H6nori~ want

17 it now.

18 MR ROGERS: I saw yr Keetch reading it h ere, your Honor.

19 I THE COURT: It yvill be re c essary tot ake a rec ess in or-

20 der to let counsel leave the court room to find it. If it

21

22

23

24
I

25 I

26 I

I

is important enot~h, I vvill do so.

MR DARROW: His offic e is very handy.

lIR FREDERlCKS: I don,t think that counseli:s entitled to

it, to begin with.

l..fRD ARROW: He has refreshed his memory from

we want to see the report, and Iwant it now.
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1 THE WITNESS: The thing that refreshed --

2 l,rRDARROW:' Now t wait; there is nothing for you to talk.

3 THE COURT: There is nothing before the court for you to

4 talk about.

5 YR FREDERICKS: Did the witness say he saw the report

6 himself or somebo~ else talked to him about what was in

7 the report.

8 THE COUHI': I understood him -- read it.

9 YR~RROW: Is there any reason why we shouldn't have it?

10 MR FREDERICKS: Oh, no.

11 }.fRDARROV'l: It doesn't seem to me there could be any.

12 MR FREDERICKS: I don, t think the re is any reason why

13 you should have it.
/

14 TEE COUurf: Gentlemen t what is th e use 0 f qUibbling about

15 it. Th ere is nothing to quibble here. Captain Fredericks

16 stated he ....vill produce it. He desires it shoull not be

17 done at this time. It '\v.i.ll be nee essary to t ake a recess

18 to I et him go and hunt for it.

19
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26 I
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I
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a ction in San Fr anciSGo at the Place Hotel Where thi s memo-

in our mind whetter he is entitled to it. He is not entitled

1 think

There is a question

If the defendant is entitled to the

Read it oyer.MR. DARROW.

merely of right.

document we want to give it to hin;.

W~. FORD. Pe might answer it .that he read it.

where that piece of paper was that he received at the

Palace Hotel ar.d he said, "Tha.t is what Y2U had down

t'te facts. are 1 held the report in my hand and asked him

THE C01.JRT' 1 think the Witness said he saw the report.

to the Alexandria Hotel portion by reason of any rratter

brought out on redirect examination. The only one he

TEE COURT. We will have to go by the record here.

1m. DAPROW. 1 should like to know.

MR. FREDERICKS. ~hat does the record say there a'cout

whether the witness actually saw it?

(Testin:ony of t1:ewitness read by the reporter.)

MR • FORD. If the Cour t please, the ques tion we ur ge is one

could be entitled to would be the one concerning the trans-

as to what occurred, if the witness actually saw the report,

whether he did, Why, the defendant is entitled to it, but

1 Vlant to be absolutely fair on it. 1 dontt remember

whether he did see the report or not. If he did, counael

is enti tIed to it, but 1 think perahpp the wi tness rr.ight be

n·.Is taken with regard to tha t •

/
randum was given to him. Now, 1 am not sure, but my memory

18s 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

I22
I

23
I

24 i
I

25 I
Or> I,;:..\)

i
I
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8!
9 1

MR. AI"PEL. We object to any statement by the District

Attorney concerning unsworn evidence and allowing the jury

to receive staten.ents not under oath; we take an excep­

tion to the matter and we assign his conduct as error.

THE COURT, The court will admonish the jury to disregard

the statement purported to stater.the fact fron; the District

Attorney.

MR. FORD' The only pOint 1 desire to make is this: It is

::l matter we want to decide for ourselves. We will produce

it in the morning if we tel ieve the def ense is en ti tled10

11 to it. There is absolutely nothing to conceal, only we

haven't the paper here at the pr es en t tin,e.
/

THE COLTRT. 'Ho'Jl[ long will it take you to get it?

MR. FORD. That would be a rna tter to discuss among our-

12 1 donI t care to reopen the examination time after time. We

13
114

15 1

I
16 I selvea as to whether or not the defense is entitled to it.

171 MR, DARROW. 1 ask for it r igbt now,

18 THE COlJ"RT, Any reasonable objection to producir.g it?

19 1lR. FORD. We might ask the witness aquestion,

20 THE COURT. All right, ask the witness a question.

21 MR. FORD, Q Do you rerr,ember I ;.!r. Biddinge:; whether or not

22 you rend that rren:ol1andum? A The thing that recalled it

to my mind, 1 asked McLauren to look over the hotel regis­

ters and the number of the roorf.sthat Darrow occupied up to

in the six thousand 1 ren,ember then, it came back to rr.e,

When 1 saw the number of the r OOIL running up....
u~me •that

23

24

25 I

2G I
i
I
i
I
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1 that was a slip of paper with the number of his room on.

2 11m • FOHD. ~,t that time 1 had some reports in my hand, did 1

3 not? A Yea.

4 I Q Did you read them? A You told me that 1 had made a

5 mistake and 1 s aid to you 1 woul d like to look over the

6 Hotel regis,ter and see what r,oom Darrow occupied up there

7 at that time. McLauren got it out and 1 looked over it and

1 remembered.
,

Q The point 1 want to get at, ilir. Biddingerwhether or not

you read the memorandum of your report which 1 had in· my

11 hani. Did you yourself read it at any time? A No, sir.

on the Hotel ~lexandria paper.

THE WIT}TESS. 'What brought it all back to nle was seeing

the nWllber of the room that Darrow occupie d up the:ce last

Augus t on the 24th and 25th.

.
because counsel, put some other words in his mouth that

MR. DARROW. This witness has already said he read it.

THE COURT. Read his answer just before where counsel

/was conferring with Captain Fredei3icks. Let the witness

tell what it was he looked over.

doesn I t change it.

'No'"",

Pe said he looked over this memorandum.

The Witness stated on direct examination.MR • tARROW.

20

21

22

I

12 I

13

14 I
I

15 !
1

16 I
17 I

181
19 I

I

That is not tre question.

Q What document was it that you looked overTHE- COURT·

that caused you to remember that? A That is the document

there, the report frO'm the hotel of the time Darrow got i
25

2G I
I

I
I

24



1 what day he paid out and the amount of his bill:md the

2 nu~ber of his room.

3 THE COURT. Q And that was ontte stationary--

4 A ~f the Palace Hotel of San Francisco.

5 MR. APPEL. He said awhile ago he read the report on the

6 stationery of the Alexandria Hotel.

7 A 1 made a mistake.

8 THE COURT. Q The document you looked over is written

A The pr iIt ed9 on ,the stationery of the 'Palace Hotel?

10 form of the Palace Botel sheetq
that is

11 THE CO'U'RT- Q And you are positive that/the document that

12 you looked over +- A Yes, sir.

13 Q And when you looked that over you remembered that?
/

14 A That was the nurr:ber of the room, the 81 ip of paper that

is entitled to that document.

the document that be described here to me.

he had gi ven me •

ov~r the report of his conversation at the Alexandria

Well, 1 think primarily, at least, counsel I
I

I
1 didn't ask for that do CUllient, 1 asked for I

Pe said he loo~e~
I

THE COURT·

MR • DAHROW •

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 Hotel. It was onthe Alexandria Hotel stationery.· He looked

22

23

24

over his report of the converaation, that is what he said.

THE COUR 'J" 1 think you ar e qui te r igh t about that, ;,:r. Dar-

roV'..~ •

Then have they any reason for -keeping itMR • DA?ROW •

out?26

25



1 THE COURT. Just a moment. You are quite right about that.

2 He did say that. He now says that was a mis take.

3 hffi. DARROW. Fe said it after counsel told him.

4 MR. FORD • Tell him th e tr ut h •

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



MR DARROW: I donlt t knOV'1 \vh ether you di d 0 r not • Perhaps

he told the tnth the first time. How do I know. We are

entitled to it. We ought not to be --

MR APPEL: We are enti tl ed to both mentioned anything

he saw.

THE COURT: yes, arerything he saVY to refresh his memory.

1m FREDERICKS: If they are entitled to it under the lew,

of course, we are p3rfectly \l'J'illing thew should have it,

but as it has appeared here from our conversation there

was several of us there know just 'what happened. NoW, we

are nottestifyil~; we are trying to ask the questions

in such a way that it will recall the matter to the witness

land if the witness is entitled if counsel on the other

side is entitled to the record at Ymich this witness

looked, why, of course, we have no obj ~tion to their hav­

ing it, but it is not a record made by this witness and

we doubt if they are --

1m DARROW: I ask for the report made by this witness.

'MR :EREDERICKS: He nwer saw that rep:>rt and he has so

statedl.

lfR DARROW: He said he wrote it -- a record of his conver­

sation at the .AJ.mcandria hotel and itvas written on

Alexandria Hotel stationery.

l,fR APPEL: He saw the report, your Honor.

MR DARROW: I don't t c are to make --

YR FORD: I don,t think he said it, if the court please,
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1 think the facts appear from the testimony that I had th e

2 report in my hand and I asked him th e question

3 1m APP:BL: we obj ect to this man stating here before this

4 jury VJhat the situation ',vas there as they know it.

5 They are not under oath. We are simply asking on the re­

6 cord here what the i:yitness himself said, novv, your Honor.

7 MR FORD: I would like to finish my remarks wi thollt being

8 interrupted.

9 MR APPEL: I will interrupt you, because I am addressing my-

10 self to the court. They are not being

11 THE COURr: Wait a moment, gentleman. I think there is one

12 point I cans ettle. Let's settle one at a time. There

13 is at least one report that counsel for the defense is

14 legally enti tl eel to; that is the report that the witness

15 has just testified to written on the letterhead of the

16 Palace hotel.

17 MR DARROW: we have not asked for it, so youcan dispose of

18 it in a minute. we have asked for the report he swore he

19 examined, of his m7n conversation vJritten on the Ale:x:an-

20 dria statione~ at the Alexandria Hotel, and we are en-

21 titled to it.

22 l!R FORD: If the court please, I think the record will

23 show as far as the Palace Hotel record is com erned by

24 the witness' testimony that I had such a report and the

25 witness saw it, but did not read it. I think that is

26 what the record will show. With regard to
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1

I
record there has been no testimony brought out with re- I

2 gard to that on the redirect examination. 'Ihe witness has

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

not testified from anything he heard at the AI eK:andria

nor did he read, and as stated, although he may have made

the statement that he read the AI ex:andria Hotel report,

or that he saw th e Alexandria Hotel report, he was mis-
, -

taken, and when he was referred to the Palace Hotel re­

port, and that is evident from the memorandum itself,

which refers to what occurred in San Francisco, the

newspap er clipping shows that it is the number of the

room at th e Palace Hot el, 6000--

12 THE 'NITNESS: And 97.

13 fUR FORD: ROom atthe ~alace Hotel, and there may appear

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

in th e Palace Hotel report something com erning that mat­

ter, but not concerning some matter down here, and the
...

principle with us in this matter is to confine c ollnsel ab­

solute~ to \~at they are entitled to, that is the only

principle involved.

THE COURT: That is the sole question, what they are en­

ti tIed to now, under this aridenc e.

MR FORD: As far as the report is concerned, ~e haven't

anything to conceal.

MRDARRQV7: we object to that statement. It isarident

they hare som ething to conceal.

MR ROGERS: ReadiIl::1 from rage 332:8

u r Biddinger, whether or not Mr Darrow gave you any mem-



After objection, "Q --Do you

sir.

talk? A -- On the 15th day of AUgust he gave me a little
off

slip of paper torn;\from his newspaper with his telephone

orandum at any 0 f th e talks you had wi th him lit the lJ.e~
443

1

A -- yesandria Hotel?

number on it.

Q On the 15th day of August?" He wasn,t thEn in San

Francisco. itA -- yes sir." And.:l;h~ exhibited the slip @f

pap ere ''1fr Fredericks -- Now, this slip from .. a. n eNS-

number
paper which you say he gave you with his telephoneAon it,

was that given to you?~

remember '.rIm re that '.;8S given to you, at v~iCh hotel?

A -- In the Alex:andria here in Los .Angeles. I saw him wdte

13 / it my self, and tear ito ff. " Now,· th ere cannot be any

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

~tI 9
I

10

11

12

14 question.

15 THE WITNESS: I am just admitting I made a mistake.

16 !vfR FRIIDERICRS: Simply refers to mother piece of paper.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Is 1 MR. DAr-mow. Your Honor, he stated that diI'ectly, that

2 he read this report of the Alexandria Hote'. Mr. Ford tells l

3 the court that could not possibly refresh his memory if re
4 read this report, and there was a·.· repor t of it, it would

5 refresh his memory, and it may show everything els e he

6 testified to w as rot true; he read it, he 6wore to it and

7 told the kind of stationery it was on.

8 THE COURT_ 1 will ask the witnesB one other question.

9 Q Mr. Biddinger, did you or did you no tread or in any way

10 refresh your fi,emory from the report made on the letter head

11 of the Alexandria Hotel? A It was the letter head of the

12 'Palace, 1 was mistaken on it.

13 THE CODR1'. Well, you haven't quite answered my question,
/

14 A No, sir, not from the Alexandria; no, sir.

15 THE COURT. Q You did not see that paper at all to refresh

16 your memory? A No, sir, it was the Palace.

17 MP. ROGERS· There is no accounting for these answers on
~

18 any 0 ther theory.

19 MR. DARROW. As long as he has testified squarely one way

20 we VI an t to have the bene fit 0 fit •

23 testimony.in that regard?

21

22

THE COURT'

ment that he

Now, gentlenen, you are

used to refresh his

entitled to any docu- II

memory, rew, 'Y hat is the I

I

24 MR. DARROW. Pis testirr.ony directly in answer to n.y ques-

tion W3.6 th ,it he ue ed th is doc ument •

THE COUR T· He now s tatee that he was n.is taken wne n he26

25



344 5
1 it Was on the letter head of the Alexandria.

2 MR. DARROW_ He stated that after counsel had suggested it

3 to him, and now the question is whether he is or not,

4 but we ar"e entitled to look at it and see. What purpose

5 is there in keeping it from us?

6 THE COURT· That is nota' question with which the

7 court is concerned with. It is only a question of whether

8 or not the fact he used it to refresh his memory.

9 MR DARROW. He has laid the foundation himself in answer to

10 my quee tion. If there is any doubt about it we are en ti tIed

11 to it and it is his direct statement.

12 THE COUR T· You can clear tta t up any further by fur ther

13 questioning.

14 MR • DARROW. 1 don 1 t think it needs any fur tt:er ques-

15 tioning. Read the record he made.

16 IfR. APrEL. Now, if he is n"istaken, your Honor, right nO'N,

17 even when the question arises whether he is mistal<:en or

18 not, we claim he is not mist:U<.en • The witness says he is

19 mis taken,. that is, counsel here told him that it could

20 net be something to that effect. "We have a right to show

question and afterwards he haVing said he refreshed his

that report, he haVing mer.tioned one time he refreshed his

rrerr:ory from the record concerning the matters at the Pala

We are entitled, he haVing mentionedhe is not n:istaken.

nerr.ory from a report of the conversation he had vlith :.fr.

Darrow at the Alexandria Fotel in answer to :.:r. Darrow's

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

344~--'11
Hotel, and he having said now that he was n!istaken as

to the other one, we are entitled to both of them, and to

3 know whether he is mistaken or not. We are entitled to have

this witness--if they urdertake to refresh his memory) the

court room i6 the proper place to refresh his memory where

Nobody would be hurt by it. If4

5

6

7

8

9

him look at them there.

it is--if he got this piece of paper here at the
\

Hotel he couldn t t have gotten it at the Palaice,

he did here, upon their direct examination, your

I
Alexandr ia I

and he s aidl

Honor, and

10 we could have a chance to see what he was looking a t. Why

defense, aren't we entitled to it?

If by any peradventure this should help the

let the wi tness be taken off the stand and be taken some

that came .about.

I

I
Certai nly th ere ien 1 t !

i
be thrown into the scale that Iany reason why anything should

place else and his nemory refreshed when the other side has

I no oppor tumi ty to knoN from what he refreshes his. memory?

MR. DARROW'

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 THE COURT· The objection of the District Attorney is su-

26 ~IR. DARROW. Tak e an exception.

25 t'iined.



;3447

THE COURT. Mr. DarroW' 1 will interrupt you and hand the

him. l~r. Fredericks: Do you remerr:ber where that was given

to you, at which Rotell"

Well, it isn't.

intend to show the

to be in Mr. Darrow 1 s!
I

i

,
t

No''':, this slip from a news-

M.r. Darrow:

All right.

A Yes, sir.

M~ Rogers: 16 that claimed

Biddinger, wheUer or not ;.1L. Darrow gave"St t ..a e, iilr.

you any __ "

handwr i tinge

paper Which you say he gave yoUWith f:is.telephone number
I

on it, was that given to you? ilr. Rogers: Possibly it wouldl

be well to no t lead the wi tnefH3. The Cour t: Do not lead

MR • DARROW. Q Mr. Biddinger, you gave the other day the

following testimony, didn't you, reading from page 3328:

at the top: "Q State, ;.·~r. Biddinger, whether ;,lr. Darrow

witness my copy so he can follow you.

MR. DARROW' rage 3328, beginning with the first paragraph

M~r. Fr eder 1c les •

:":r. Rogers: All right, show it is in his handwriting.

VI i tness •

gave you any memorandum at any of the talks you had with

him at the Alexandria Hotel? A Yes, sir. Q When was that
aTld ''!hich
talk? A On the 15th day of August he gave rr.e a little slip

1\

torn off from his newspaper With his telephone number on it.

I Q On the 15th day of August? A Yes, sir.

Q, We exhibit the slip of paper that vie

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I' ~ 9
Ltcnt:,y

10\' \ ~

i

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 A -- In the A1exand~ia here in Los Angeles; I saw him

2 write it myself. He tore it off his paper. tt

3 MR ROGERS: How could he refresh his recollection by a

Q That is not true, then? A I was mistaken.

Q That is not true? A No sir.

Q Now, yr Biddinger, did you make a report of that A1 EK-

4 Palace Hotel document when he has S'l"vorn here --

5 1m FREDERICKS: Now, ask the ,vi tness and you \vill find out

6 just exactly how it happened.

7 MR DARROW: We will ask him \mat we want.

8 1m. FORD: You just asked him a question.

9 1I,m DARROW: \Vere those your answers? A yes sir.

10

11

12

13 / andria Hotel conversation? A I made a report of every-

14 thing I did.

15 Q Will you anS'l"ver my <p estion? A yes si r.

16 Q In wri ting? A I am not positive about that at that

17 time. I told yr Burns right afterwards, made a verbal re-

port to him just as soon as you left me.

Q Mr Biddinger, do you say you are not positive of whether

you made a wri 11:ten report of that A16.lCandria Hotel comrer-

Q At th at time? A At that tim e I mme a verbal report.

Q And you didntt make a written report? A I think I did

make a written report later on.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

satian? A At that time?

25 Q Didn't make a written report at that time?

26 I went tnen and told lfr Burns.
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1 Q When did you make a written report? A Whenever I

2 would get time during th e evening, having nothi~ to do,

3 wri te ~p what took plooe during th e day.

4 Q Di d you make a writ ten report of that teonversation?

5 A I think I did. i

..1

6 Q Do you know vID,ether you did? A I am pretty sure I did.l
!

7 Q Do you know When? A Well, I wouldn't be sure, but I

8 think t hat night.

9 Q. To whom? A Mr Burns.

10 Q. Did you make an;>r other report? A Why ,wery day,

11 nearly, I vrrote out a report later on.

12 Q Did you make any report of that conversation? A No.

13 I Q That "vas dated on the 16th day of August, wasn't it?

14 A 16th?

15 Q That right? A Dated one the 15th, one the 16th and

16 one the 14th.

17 Q Did you date one on the 16th? A Yes.

18 Q Which date waa this conversation that you have been

19 talking about? A The 16th.

20 Q And you made a 'written report at the time on the 16th?

21 A yes sir.

22 Q Where is it? A I don,t know.

23 Q Have you seen it? A NO sir.

24 Q At any time since you made it? A· yes.

25 Q Wilen? A' Well, I l' ead it tVar when I turned it 01 e1'

26 to l[r Burns.
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sir.

Q Whenvras that? A Maybe the It"th of August, the

day after.

Q Have you seen it since? A No sir.

Q so what you have testified to here concerning tlw t is .

purely e matter of memory, is it? A Purely a matter of

memo:ry •

Q, Have you ever inquired for that report since? A No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Q And vmen you said a few moments qgoin answer to me that

you "\read.. that repo rt 'lll'i tten on the AI Ercandria Hot el

statione:ry, you were not stating it correctly; is that right

UR FORD: Just a moment. We obj ect upon th e ground it is

13 I not inaridence he read'· the AleJcandria Hotel report.

14 The witness answered, "I saw the report."

15 THE COURr: Overruled.

16 MR DARROW: How about it? A I had referenc e to the re-

17 port fram the Palace Hot~l.

18 Q What you said in reference to reading a repo;rt wri t-
,

19 ten on the Ale;candria Hotel paper, that conversation,

20 at the Alexandria Hotel, is not correct? A No sir, it

21 is not correct.

22 Q Di d you read a repo rt of th e Palac e Hot e1 c onver-

23 nation? A I saw this report thatvZls sent down from the

24 hotel with the printed form of thee number of the room that

25 you occupied.

26 Q Did you read· a report of til e Pa1ac e Hot e1 conversation
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MR FORD: Written by himself? A No sir.

MR DARROW: Of any sort? A Only that one that I told you

about ,. that printed form tba t '\JIlaS sent down' nothing th at..,
I wrote.

Q Have you arer gone over this matter with anybody as

to your testimony sin ce you came h ere? A yes sir.

Q Who? A Mr JBurns.

Q .Anybody el se? A Whiv, Mr Ford there, talked to him

ebou t th at number.

Q Anybody else? A Oh, I talked to 1fr lfcLaren about

telephone numbers.

Q Have you gon e Ol' er the question of the conversation in

the Alex:andrit"l Hotel since you came here? A This

last time; yes sir.

Q Wi th whom? . A Mr Burns.

Q Where? A Up in Our room at the AI ex:andria.

Q Did he have any report of it? A No, he didn.'t.

Q Doesn't he carry his reports with h~? A NO sir.

Q Did you ask him if he had 8lV, sir? A No, I rever

asked him.

Q How did you know he didn't have it? A If he hen itt

it was hidden; he neu-er shONed it to me.

Q Did you ask him whether he had it? A No sir, I did

not.

Q We VJaIlt to ask th e Dist rict Attorney whether he has

the report of the alleged conversation in theAl ex:andria

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



of the conversation in the Alm:andria Hotel.

MR FREJ)ERI CKS :

Now, we call for the production of th e report

We are not on th e stand nor answering questions.

$ 452
1

I

I
I

I

I

Th e same question, I presume, that was

up before.

Hotel.

JlR DARROW:

MR FORD:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 THE COURT: Do you object to its production?

8 1m FREDERICKS: yes, your Honor) at this time.

9 THE COURT: Obj ection sustailid.

10 lJRDARROW: W e take an exception.

11 -liB. BIDDI1TGER, hoVl many peopl e have you t alke d to wi th

12 referenc e to coming dO\"ID here to testify in thiscase; do

13 you know? A Haven't any idea.

Q Did you with !lr Burne about it in Chicl\go? A yes eir. I

Q Don't you know that I gave you the money in the Ale1:andriil
I

Hot el and in th e palace Hot el for th e purpo se of getting I

infoI'II1..ation for me in reference to tlee people Ivl:r Burns I
had from our camp on your pay-roll and in your anploy?

Don,t you know that vras the sole reason? A No sir.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

A

Q

That was part 0 f th e reason po rt of it.

REDIRF.DT EXAMINATION

21 MRlYiRROVl: That is all.

22

23

24 YR FREDERICRB: Let us clear this up

25 THE COURr: Before you s tart in. M'r Darrow, do you

26 reserve your right to call this witness for fUrther



What was the other consideration for the

I wanted to be clear on that.

yeS sir.

--,----------------------------,
j,453 I

I

I
I

I
!
\

I

THE COUR[':

examination?

money?

MR FREDERICKS :

1fR DARROW:

1

2

3

4

5

6 :MR:nA.RROW: I oqj ect to that upon th e groun d t his witness

7

8

9

has gone allover it, and I have cross-~t:amined him. and it

wi 11 mean another c ross-examination in the same manner.
,

I had a rlgh t to ask him this question as final question

10 on cross-examination. He has testified fully.

11 THE COURT: I do not think that has been delved into.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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22pl MR. FORD. VIe have a right to close the redirect.

2

3

4

5

~~. DARROW. You have not a right to go into anything that

is not redirec t.

MR • FREDERICKS· The point is this, your Honor: Counsel

asked him, ltV/asn 1t it a fact'l.- that 1 gave you that $ 700

number on· it.

Wi thdr aw the

Now, your Honor, that involves telling theMR. DARPOW.

MR • rnEDF.'R leKS. Q Now, in regard to th is slip, this

newapaper slip of paper, :,ir. Bi tt ing~ry your t es timony of

'I'f,ursday was just read to you. Now, 1 will ask you whether

or not :,:1. Darrow did on the 15th day of August give you a

slip of paper torn froL', a newspaper with his telephone

to have you ge t inforrr,at ion for me," and the witness has

said that was part of the thing 1 was to do. l~oVl, 1 asked

hirr; what was the other part.

whole story ove;r again,. and involves. cros8-exati'inirg the

whole thing again.

MR. FPEDERICKS' Well, 1 will Withdraw it.

MR. DARROW' To thClt lobject--

kr APfEL. ITe object to that on the ground if they have

such a slip the elip is the best evidence and he canr:ot

interrogate a witness concerning any writing unless the

writing is produced and unless the foundatios~awti~1

/ question, your Honor. That is a matter we can'-largue to the

jury when the time comes, from the testimor:..y that is 3lread~

in. I

THE COURT· All right. I

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 the interrogation of t~e witness upon that subject so as

2 to comply with the provisions of the code.

3 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

4 MR. ArrEL. We tak e an exception. I.e t t~e record 6rO\'l

5 that the paper naILed in the question 1; not produced and not

6 handed over to us.

It is not redirect. We object to it on that7 MR. DARROW

8 groun.d.

9 MR. FREDERICKS. Simply clearing up that situation was all.

10 MR. LARROW' How is t~at redirect, and redirect on recross?

11 MR. FORD· You have--

12 THE COuRT· Objection is overruled- Answer the question.

13M'R • ArrEL. Will ycur Honor :have the re cord show tha t th e

14

15

16

17

slip :i3 not produced here?

THE COURT' Yes, sir, that is the fact, that the slip is

on the table and is not before the court.

NR. APrEL. That ie all we want to show, the facts as we

I
not I

I

18 go along.

19 THE COURT. That is the fact, that the slip of paper is not

on it.

at t~is time before the court.

A Fe gave me a 61 ip of pape'r with the telephone nUL1ber

Q. And do you knowwhere that sliPiOf' paper is1 A No, sirj

A'l right.MR • t\?rF,L •

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1 do not.

Q Did you think tr.at was tr.e slip of paper that I had



1 my band that 1 WilS talking about, when 1 was asking you the

2 other day?

3 rlR. APPEL. Wait a woment--we object to that on the ground

4 it is incorrpetent, irrelevant and immaterial, not redirect,

5 leading and suggestive, asking him what be thinks; trying

6 to correct testimony of the wi tness by undue and improper

7 methods; suggestive; and on tbe ground the p3.per is not

8 produced, no foundation laid for the interrogation of the'

9 wi tness upon another 61 ip of paper than the one introduced.

10 THE corm T. Objection overruled.

11 MR. APPEL' Except.

12 A Y8S, S ir ..

13 1vm. FREDERICKS" Q Have you any idea what has become of

14 that slip of paper? A No, sir--

15 MR. APPEL. Wait a mon;ent--we object to that upon the same

16 ground stated.

17 TEE COURT. Objectior: overruled.

18 MTI. AP PEL. Exc ep tion 0

19 A --1 have not any idea at all what bectime of it.

20 MR. FREDERICKS. (~ pave you any memory as to what you did

21 with it'? A 1 aIL pretty positive 1 gave it to you.

22 Q And state whether or root that was the piece of paper

23 torn from.a newspaper?

24 MR. APPEL. 11,'ai t a mon-~ent--'.\'e object to that on the same

25 grounds stated; no foundation laid for

26 the Witness upon any paper not produced, not shown to the



1 defendant and not shown to the w~tness and its loss not

2 accounted for; not redirect.

3 THE COURT' 1 think the last answer of the 'vVitness indicates

4 that that objection is well taken. Objeotion sustained.

5 MR. FREDERICKS' 1 think that covers the matter.

6 JUROR WILLIAMS. Your Honor?

7 THE COURT. Do you wish to ask this witness any question?

8 JUROR 'v'; ILLIAMS. Yes,. per taining to some discussion. 1 don'

9 know whether 1 understood tre witness to tell who heard

10 J. B. McNalLara offer him from five to all amounts ranging

11 from five to thirty thous and dollars on the train going

12 from Detro it to Chic ago, for his fr eedom?

13 A 1 stated that. 1 will state it again if tr-;e court wants'

14 me to give the names.

15 1:'R. APPEL. Wai t a moment.

16 JUROR WILLIAMS. Wh::lt 1 want to know is, who heard him

17 offer it.

18 ~,~R. APPEL. T..re wan ta to know who heard it.

_ 19 T'!TE COURT. Yes. The::tues tion is, Mr. Biddinger, who heard

20 the conversaticn, if anybody?

21 A Wty, :.:r. McLa Ir en, and R. J. Burns, and Will iam R. Reed

22

23

and myself, we were tbe four men that were in the C~l.r with

thelll.

24 THE COURT' IS t1':J.t all, ;.:r. Willians?

25

26

<-HIROR WlLLlAMS ~ That is all.



j458
FE ffiOSS-EXAUINAT ION.1

2 MR • DARROW. ('. ., v L .
"" Ihr.l/lO a.-_ren 16 the man who sits over here,

3 the second s'eat? A yes) sir.

4 Q >lr. Burns's representative here?

5 TPE COURT' 1 didn't hear the question,

6 MR • FREDERICKS· No,

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

I
I
I
i
I



tion.

me?

isn't he?

yes, the question i-vas, "Was he ]lfr Burns' repre-

-------------------------------,

-3459 1

We ob- I

.And he is the representative of yr Burns in Lo s Angeles,

sir.

torne.1 not to answer for the witness.

MR FREDERICKS: Was that a question orvJas that ~,ddressed fo

MR :EREDERICKS: That is objected to as calling for a con­

clusion ani opinion of this witness, whether he is Mr

]arns' representative in Los Angeles.

]!R FREDERICKS: J"ust a moment, I have a word to say.

MR APPEL: I ask that it will be done respectfully.

THE COURT: I think the wi tn ass ought to answ'er the ques-

lvfR KEETCH: You didn,t pu t it as an interrogation.

URDARROW: I meant it as that, and if tha"e is any ques­

tion about it, I will put it as a question.

MR FREDERICKS: If 1{r Darrow desires to put it as a ques­

tion I should not have replied.

THE COURT: All right. That settl es it.

lA'R mRROW: And thi s is UcLaren who sits h ere? A Yes

MR DARROW:
/

scntative here1t ?

1m APPFL: Let the wi tnes s an swer, your Hono r.

j mt to hi s answering for him; is t hat fair?

THE COURI': No, it is not.

:M'R APPEL: I ask your Honor to instruct the District At-

1
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of our car.

ments? A. yes sir.

yet.

-.
Theyv,'Sre not? A They had a private car in the rear

They Viere present? A No:.,: they were not present.Q

Q.

in the car to look at him, that is, in the drawing room --

they had a private
-

/
Q. He 'Was there with a baseball crowd? A .Pan :Tohnson

!

Q, They c 8me into the read of your car? A That is, three

or fou r of them did. I can nmne those, J::f you want them.

Q Whom?

MR FREDERICKS: That is obj roted to as being immaterial,

and 1~Cl0'skyand all that crowd, yes.

Q. D:> you know Alderman Tierney in Chic ego? A Yes sir.

Q. Was Alderman Tierney th ere? A Alderman Tierney carne

Q. Kept there a week or so? A 12 days.

Q. Were you folks the only ones v.no heard th e oonver­
/

sation th ere? A yes sir.

Q. And this man was taken in Chic ago to lfr Reidt s apart-

Q Have you any doubt about it? A I oonitt know -­

Q. Now, l,fr Reid was a Chicago policeman, wasntt he?

A yes sir.

UR DARROW: If he doesntt mow, he can say so.

THE COURI': Obj ect ion overruled.

,A Al.l I lmow is he was working for Mr Burns at the

time he says we met and I suppose he is working for him

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
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Team.

couple of safe-blowers arrested end they said they came

a s to hare it cl early ~efore you.

I don,t know vhatA

Wait a minute am have the question read so

Obj rotion overruled.

What is Quinn; a baseball man?

The papers Cc-J'lle out that day and said there Vlere a

/

Q

(Last question read.)

A A man named Joe -..ferrell presi dent of the White Sox

in to see the safe-blowers.

A Well)-­

THE COURT:

he. does; I never saw him before or since; a man named

Q, You didn't take this man to jail and lock him up in

Chicago? A No sir.

Q You took him to Mr Reid's apartments, e.nd kept him

for 12 days? A yes sir.

Q Now, J.fr Biddinger, you come to the conclusion there

VI ere tv/o little slips of paper torn off a newspap er,

have you? A yeS sir.

Rooters Association, he came in, an d a man named Quinn.

Harry Grabinger, secretary of th e White Six Baseball

A

are talking about.

THE COURT:

unless they were there at the time of the conversation th~

I

I
I
I
I

I
!

1m DARROW: . We obj rot to that as not responsive.

THE COURr: Strike it out as not responsive, end we will

have th e question read.

1

2

3

4
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sir.

remembered -- when I saw this here from the palace Hotel

occupi 00.

that that one slip was the number of the room occupied by

A

Well, when IA

A That is what brought it

i
i

There' I

I

ITh ere was a telephone number onAnswer the question:

Thm you thought there were two slips?

When did that occur to your mind?

There was a telephone number on an envelope?

Telephone number on that?

was an envelope with a telephone

Ale:x:andria.

Q

Q

Q

Q

A About 10 o'clock this morning.

Q 'Where did that come to you? A I was upstairs looking

over the hotel register to see the number of the room you

J.462 I

I

I

!

A No. Th En I I.
I

remembered I\'las mistaken, that that came from th e Alexandri<."i.

Q When did it come to you there were two slips 0 f pap er?

an envelope, I gave you, wasn't there? A yes sir.

Q Do you s ay th ere "JaS another slip of paper? A yes

Q With a telephone number on it? A That is the best of

you up there, then it all came back tome.

back tome when I saw this.

Q Then you thought th ere were two of these slips?
/

A I remembered getting on e from you at the .Alex:andria,

I knew I was mistaken v.nen I .said this one came from the

3

1

2

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

my recollection.

Q The s<::me telephone number that is on the en velope?26

25



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

\ 12
\
\ 13
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24
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A I don,t remember what number was on it.

Q, DO you know why I g ave you the telephone number on th e

envelope and th en wrote anoth er slip of pap er wi th another

tele.phone number on it? A No, I do not.

Q, Had you ever thought cf any such thing as that until you I:
found that you testified the slipwas given at the Al ex:and- I
ria, had you ever thought of such a thing before that?

A I found it out when I found out I was mistaken with

the room number on it.

Q, Can youdescribe that slip? A Similar to the one-­

Q About the same size and shape? A I don' t know about

the sha~) but the same size.
r

IQ IDo you know of any figures on it? A No sir.

Q, \Vhat did you do with it? A The best of my recollec­

tion is I turned it wer to Captain Fredericks.

Q, And it is gone, just vanished? A I oonl,t know

whether it has or not; you will halJ'e to ask him.

1lR JDfiROW: That is all.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

1m FREDERICKS: Wait a minute. We halJ'e not ",ot that

straightened out yet. When'<VCls it, the 15th or 16th.
-

when he gave you the newspaper slip or paper do\Vl1 in the

Alexandria? A I am not positive now, Captain. I cannot

think what day it was, either the 15th or 16th.

Q Was it the day before or the same day he gave
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1 envelope? A The w~ that came about --.
2 MR DARROW: I object to that. You c an answer the question.

3 THE COURT: yes, answer the question, 1fr Biddinger.

4' A I don't remember, then.. .
5 JfR FREDERICKS: All right.

6 JUROR GOLDING: Your Honor?

7 THE OOURT:~ Mr Golding.

8 .TUROR GOLDING: I want to know if he knows Georg e Lock-

9 wood? A I never saw him, \\Ouldn' t know him if I saw him

10 come in here; never saw him in my life.

11 JUROR GOLDING: Do you know what the charge is against Yr

12 I Darrow now? A yes sir.

13 JUROR GOLDnTG: What is it? A Attempting to bribe a

MR DARROW: That is all.

That is all. ur Burns. (
~,... If

There is one other cp.estion I wanted to

ask 1[1' Bidding e:'.

THE COURT: Call 1fr Biddinger bayk again.

1m FREDERICKS: I made a note of it, 8Ild I didn't ask him.

1m FREDERICKS:
UR FHEDEBI CKS :

juror. I

;rUROR GOLDING: Where were yon 0'" th e 28th 0 f november? I

A Th e 28th of November, I was in French Lick Springs, I

Indiana, abont the 28th of November, rightelong in there; I
I had charge of Frank Eckhoff, a witness in the case down I

there. ----1
!

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
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15 I
. I

16 I
I



as follows:)

1

2

- -3465
1

(Guy Biddinger resumes the stand and further testified

3 MR FREDERICKS: You testified, U r Biddinger, about two

4 or three or four men, baseball players ~.nd travellers or

5 one thing an d another , coming in to the state room 'linen

6 you had ;r. B. YcNamara. Were they present at any tim e

7 while youyvere talking aver the $30,000 proposition?

8 A No sir.

9 :M'R FREDERICKS: That is all.

10 THE COURT: llr Biddinger, before you leave, I want to

11

12

call your attention to the fact that counsel for the

defense have reserved th e right to ask you some further

13 questions on croiss-examination. I pr esume you ex:pect to be

14 available. A Ivres going to Catalina for a V!.eek or ten

15

16

17

days, if you have no obj ection.

THE COUH.T: Will you be ready for this witness tomorrow

morning?

18 lrR APFEL: I think so.

19

20

Q Did you drink with him? A I never took a drink of

A No sir.

Q Drinking together.

" He came in th ere several tim es vii th some Whiskey ,

but he only stayed 5 or 6 minutes each time.

21 Jm DARROW: \Vasn't :roe O'Parrell the re all night wi th you?

22

23

24

25

26
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whiskey in my life. I

Q Wasn't he there all the while? A Who, O'Farrell? I

Q yes? A He may haC'e come in there '7 or 8 times during

the night.

Q Any of the fellows drinking? A UcNamara was th e

only fellow doing much drinking.

Q Any one of your policemen do any? A No sir.

Q Any? A No sir.

MR DARROW: That is all.

1m FRlIDERI CKS : That is all.

THE COU R[' : .Tus t a moment. About the wi tn as s tomo rrow.

The witnesses should be detained as little as possible.

URrARROW: We will be rea~in the morning if we have any.

MR APPllL: If \ve are not ready in th e morning, we will

make some other arrangements.

THE COURT: All right.

MR DARROW: He probably cannot get aNay until 1[1" Burns

goeS,enywfJY.

llR FOED: I obj ret to that statement.

TP.E COURI': I di.dn' t h ear th e st at ement; woo t is th e

statement?

}lR DARROW: I didn't mean anything by it. I said he

probably could not get away until M'r BUrns did. If

there is anything wrong about it, I will take it back.

probably he can.



1 WI~LI.Al[':1'. BURNS, a witness called on be-

2 half of the people, being first dL1l~" ovlOrn, testified as

3 follows:

4 DIRECT EXAMI}TATION

5 MR FREDERICKS: State your name. A William J'. Burns.

6 Q Where do you live? A New York.

7 Q 'What is your business? A I am president of the

8 William J'. BUrns Dational Detective Agency.

9 Q How long h me you been so occupied? A Going on
I

10 three years.

11 Q prior to that what was your business? A I, for three

years previous to th at, I was making graft investigation

-:in San Franci sco.

Q prior to that? A For three years prior to that I

was making the land fraud investigation for the Interior

Department.

17 Q, Of the Government? A yes sir.

18 Q .A)ld do you 1o10w lxr Bittinger who has just been on th e

19 stand? A yeS sir.

20 Q State vvW th er or not he was in your employ in August

21 of last year. A yes.

22 Q Calling your a ttention to th e date, August 16th,

23 "
where were you l~ving at th~t time? A Chicago.

24 Q Where Vlere you stopping August 16th, 19 ill1 ? A Here,

25 at the Alexandria Hotel in Los Angeles.

26 Q At the Alexandria Hotel? A Los Angeles.



MR FREDERICKS: It is a matter of tracing that money, your

A Mr Bi dding er came to

A Currency.silver or currency or v.'hat?

THE COURr: Obj ection overruled.

MR APPEL: We take an exception.

Honor.

me DIl the' top floor and gave me $500 that he stated -­

Q Just don,t state what he stated.

Q What did you <b VIi th that mon ey?

MR ROGERS': Just a moment -­

MR FREDERICKS: In vihat shape VIas that mon e,r; was it gold,

~

against anyone else, not don e or taken plac e in his pre-

sence, nor even, as a matter of fact, the corroboration;

it is not allowable tobe introduced in evidence.

Q You knew Mr Bidding er at that time? A yes sir.

Q State wlether or not you had a meeting with ],[r Biddin­

ger that morning on the top floor or n ear the top floor

of the hotel Alm:andria, near the el evator? A yes.

Q About V'lhat time in the morning was that? A Between

8 and half past 8.

Q And what occurred, \vithout repeating what VIas said?

1!R .APPEL: waite moment. We otd ect to that on th e ground

it cells for acts ~.nd declarations of the parties not in

the presence of the defen:dant, md theyere hearsay;

irrelevant and immaterial, md incompetent for any pur­

poses whatsoever; collateral to any issue in this case,

'and the acts ordeclarations of third parties, not evidence

'l
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1 MR.APPEL: Wait a moment. We object to that on the ground

2 itis incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, calling for

3 the acts of the witness not in the presence of the defend-

4 ant, not binding upon th e defendant t and h eersl\Y', no founds­

5 tion laid.

6 THE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

7 lfR APPEL: we take an exception. A I took it to your of-

8 fic e, repa ned to you.
- .- ,

9 MR APPEL: We move that that last statement be stricken out

10 as being h oorsay statement, voluntary on his part, and con

11 trary to th e c onstrllotion --
I .

12
1

MR F?RD:. It is an rot, 'lm8 t he did wi th that money.

13 IMR APPEL: It is an act, but it is a declaration.

14 MR FORD: He reported to him about the money, would be a

15 I fact. If he stated what he said it would be hearsay, but

16 I the fact he made a report is an entirely different matter.

17 THE COURT: yes,'I understand.

18 DR APPEL: When he says, vI reported", and reported, it is

19 a conclusion and statement of a declaration, it is a

20 conclusion 0 fad eclaration, a.'I1.d they cannot make a: dec la­

21 ration and he cannot state what the declaration was, whe-.

anything plainer than that?

ther it 'lIas a report22

23

24 THE COURr:

or anything else •

Obj eo t ion overruled.

Can there be

25 MR APFEL: we take an ex:c epti on.

26 ~.rR FREDERICKS: After ],{r Biddinger handed you this roll



1 of money up in the Alexandria here, state whether or not

2 1!r Biddinger left you temporarily.

the bills and left you, how soon after that time did you

where? A Up to your offie e, the office 0 f the District

Mr Biddinger? A Almost directly affer that.

Where war e you st anding, wi th referene e

A Oh, 15 minutes, I ima'Sine.

Now, stat e how soon aft er th at, if at all, you met

15 minutes. And state ,mere you ,rent then, if a~-

How soon after he left you, after he h at given you

Q

or hovv long?

Q

Q

to the elel1'ator, when you met him? A I think I was sit­

ting on a lounge that was up in th e hallway. I may have

been standing, but I think I was sitting on a lounge.

see him t¥5ain? A Just as soon as he rejoined me.

Q About 'ho\1'[ many minutes; a quarter of an hour, an hour,

A After giving me the money he went back dovrnstairs·

in the elevator.

THE COURI.': Obj ection OJ erruled.

\fR APPEL: \Ve take an etC ept ion.

1!R FREDERIOKS :

MR APPEL: We obj ect to that as leading and suggestive.

THE COURr: Obj eo tion sustained.

1m FL1EDERICKS: State what U r Bi ddinger did after that?

l..fR .APP:BL: We obj ect to that upon the ground it is call­

ins for the conduct, declarations and acts of a third

part; not in the presanc e of the defendant and therefore,

they are hearsay.,
v'
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in this case.

Attorney.

We will ob-

In company wi th lJr Biddinger? A yes.
I

Now, in the office of the District Attorney·where

that we know '.'/m t th e qu eation calls for.

tion complete,9n the ground whatever happened there, wh st­

ever was said trere, will be incompetent, :trrel evant and

immaterial, and hearsay, and not binding upon the defendant

in any '~y, shape or manner, and collateral to any issue

there in Mr Fredericks' offic e, between the parties named,

or vihoever th e 'tvi tness may name, so as to have my obj ec-

Q

Q

ject, your Honor, to .anything that v~s said by Mr Burns

or said by Mr Fredericks or to any acts ordeclarations

you say you turned t his money over, state who were pres ant

when you counted the money, if you counted it.

MR APPEL: we might as well put in one obj ection, your

Honor, so as to cover this.. We h8\le a reason for beli wing
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ER • APPEL. 'Vi::it a minu te--

MR. FREDERICKS· 1 wish to add to the question: That the

witness should not state anything tb3.t wn.s said.

We wemt it understood, your Honor, that

Q. State whether or not tha t is the sau,eMR FRE;DER 1CKS •

TEE COUR T • What is tl e ques tien now as amended?

(Question read.)

of the time, and n,yself.

MR • FREDE?lCKS. And what amount of money did you ascertain

to be in t re rolJ?

A $500.

THE COURT· Strike out the answer for the purpose of the

MR • BOGERS. Does our obj ection go to all of this?

~E COURT _ Yes, it is understood that your objection goes

to all of these Questions.

THE COURT" Objection overruled.

1m. APrEL· We except.

A l.:r. Biddinger, ~.h·. Veit~h, you were present, 1 think part

these objections--

objection.

money -state whether or not the money th'ctt you turned over

in the District Attorney's office is the S'lme rroney you

received from Biddinger and all of it? A It was.

THE COURT. All r igb t •

UR. AP'PEL. 1 migh t as well put in the object ion, for

Iiffi. A1'1'£L • No •

we should overlook it. Ee is leadi~g tre Witness and

26p 1
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case.

THE caUR T. Ob jec tion overru] ed •

MR. ArrEL. We except.

A Yes, he gave me ~2CO.

MR. FREDERICKS. Q tn wh~t kind of money? A Currency.

Q And what did you do with that currency? A 1 sent it

wf.il.e you .were in San Francisco.

MR. APrEL. Wait a minute--we object to any acts or

declarations or any conduct on the part of the wi tness or

on the part of i,ir. Biddinger not in the presence of the

defendant; incompetent, irrelevant and in~aterial, hear­

say, no foundation laid, collateral to any issue in this

suggesting. to him the anSi"!ers--we mi.ght as well put that

in so 8.8 to be technically correct in our objection.

TI1E COlmr· What is the question now before the court?

(Question and answer read.)

MR. FREDERICKS' The answer was stricken out.

THE COURT' The answer was stricken out for the purpose of

the objection. The objer;tion is overruled and the answer

is restored.

1ffi. FREDERICKS' Q Now, state whether or not you after­

wards lllet ~lr. Biddinger in San Francisco and were there wi th

hirr? State wrether or not you were afterwards in San Franc

ieco wi th :·,~r. Biddinger? A Yes, sir.

Q When, if you remen~er? A August 26th, 1 think.

Q, State whether or not th. Biddinger gave you any bil] 8
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1 to the District Attorney at Los Angeles.

2 Q, Did you ever know Jchn R • Barr ington? A Never knew

3' him; never saw him in my life until 1 saw him onthe

4 witness stand here.

5 Q Was he ever in your employ? A Never.

6 MR. DAPROW' To tbat 1 object on tbe grour-d it is inc om-

7 peteItlt, irrelevant and imrr~ater ial j what are we trying to

prove here at this time by this wonderful man?8

9 MR. BURNS.

'j
1 object to your referring to me in that way.

10 THE COURT. The obj ect ien of tbe witness is sus tained •

11 MR. DARROW. 1 withdraw it then, it is not tr_u_e....__"_.".........c,,''',.~'',,

12 A ~jr. Rogers is tell ing him no t to withdraw anything.

13 TEE COUR T. Mr. Darrow has wi thdrawn the remark.

14 A Your Honor, 1 want to call your attention to the action

15 of :,Cl'. Rogers •

16 MR. DA'RROVl. 1 wi thdr aw the word "wonderful II •

17 UR. ROGERS. To what action does the witness refer?

18 MR. FRE:m:RI0KS. I..et us proceed •.

19 TEE COURT. GentlelJ",en, let us go on.

20 MR. FREDERICKS' If there is a question pending--

21 THE COURT. Wait a moment, Captain Fredericks. If there

22 is any affront to you, 1::r. Burns, that was contained in

23 !.~r. Darrow's remarks, he has withdraNn it. So far as

among therrselves, it is not a matter that the court can

interfere With unless it interferes with the progress of

24

25

26

what counsel may do at their table in conferring

thia tr ial in sonte way.
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1 A Very we} 1, ycur Honor.

2 THE COURT' 1 heard nothing and saw nothing, and ..
fi.l.r.

3 Darrow has vlithdrs.wn his remark.

4 A NmJ, if your Honor please, 1 would like to at this

5 time, call your attention to s ta tements that have been

6 made by Mr. Rogers in this court room that 1 carr ied a

7 swor d cane. 1 t is not true.

8 MR • ROGESS. Tha t is not true?

9 A This man also made a statement 1 was a suborner of

10 per jury, in the presence of this jury.

11 MR. ROGERS. 1 make it again, sir, and do not take it

12 back •

13 A Your Honor, 1 cugh t to be pr a tee ted and be parmi tted,

14

15

if you will allow me, to tell here what 1 know to be

true.

16 THE COURT. 11ow, the court will take action upon this

17 matter. Tte staten:ent referred to by i.1r. Rogers is one

Counsel may havethat the court distinctly remeffibere.

THE COURT. Yes.

MR • 'ROGERS. u e called for it, sir 7

a great deal of latitude in arguing a matter, but when a

witness is on the st2~d he cannot be SUbjected to a remark

here very quietly observing him and not in any wise

-such as llir. Rogers has just made.

1m • ROGEPS. Voluntarily did, and 1 replied as any man

would reply, sir. 1 did not start anything. 1 VViiS
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1 ing the decor un-, of your Honor's cour t • But whenever

2 he starts bristling, naturally 1 feel a little bristling

3 too.

4 THE COURT· 1 canTlot let the matter pass. 1 think the

5 witness was out of place. He is here for the purpose of

6 answer ing questions, such proper questions as may be

7 propounded to him and if he has any grievance in regard

8 to the conduct of counsel on either side there will be a

9 tin.e and place to take that up. The Court will hear him,

10 but it ic not at this time. There was :no occasion for the

11 remark offered by tre witness or by Mr. Rogers. The court

I
12

1

13
1

14 !

15

16

17

18
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23

24

feels :£hatit should take sone action in the premises and

will do so befere the close of this witness's testimony,
\,

but Will not take ita t this mon,en t. You may proceed,

Gentlenen, wi th the exandnation of this witness.
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MR FREDERICKS: What was the question, yr Reporter?

(Last question read.)

1fR ROGERS: That was objected to.

lfR DARROW': The question \vas obj ected to on the ground it

is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

1fR DARROW: And the answer was stricken out.

THE COURP: The answer is stricken out.

1IR FREDERICKS: Well, Ilfr Burns, did you know][r Lockwoa:ll,

or ever hear of him, the juror in th e l,fcNamara case?

]vfR APPEL: Wait a moment. We object to that, your Honor,

as incompetent, irrel~ant and immaterial for anY purposes

whatsoever; iii does not t end to prove any fact or iSBse

in this case in any ,my, one way or the other; it is

calling for negative testimony, your Honor, and negative

testimony is n wer admi ~ible at this time, until somethirg

that is affirmative in relation t hereto is sho"vm by evidenc e

then 'it can be rebuttal.

UR FORD: If ilonr Honor please

THE COURT: I will hear you, lir Ford.

MR FORD: If the court please, it has been charged by

counsel at various times here that .Tohn R. Harrington

n;ave $4000 to 1fr Franklin and it was ch arg ed in insinuat­

ing questions that lIr Harrington got that money from: :'

ei th er th e National Erec tors Associ ation, th e l{erchants

Manufacturers Association or william .T. Burns Detective

25
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1 ~ency or Mr llirns pe rsonally. It is our duty, under the

2 law, to convince this jury

3 THE COVRT: I only want to knOVl th e theory upon whic h

4 you are offering the testimony.

5 :UR FORD: yes, your Honor.

6 THE COURT: Now, I will hear from the defendant, if he de­

7 sires to be heard.

8 MR'APP][,: Your Honor, the insinuation, of counsel in

9 qpestion have nothing to do with the introduction of

10 evidence. Time and time or er again I h8\Te requested th e

11

12

court to instmet the jury not to pay any attention to

remarks of counsel on either side as to matters of fact,

13 which is proper. A wi tness has been on th e stand and he

14 has been interrogated about circumstances le ading up to

15 circumstances of that kind, and the witness denied it. v.e
16

17

18

have his denial, Mr Harrington,s denial of those things

as far as they went, his admissions in respect to associa­

tion with men who were, as he thought, e:nployes of Mr

19 Runs here, are here in evidenc e. We have a right to ar-

gue those :f'acts to the jury and what other evidence may

possibly sho\"{ to this jury cannot be anticipated here, be­

cause we may insinuate a fact; that is no reason. We might

insinuate, your Honor, that the man in the moo~ bribed

J"uror Lockwood, and I suppose on th at theory the man in the

moon would be calle d upon the witness stand before we

introduc ed anye.ridence accusing th e man in the moon of26

22\
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1 bribing Juror Lockwood. I suppose they have a right to

2 call the man in the moon to ask him whether or not he did

3 such and suc hat bing. Now, vrno ever heard of such logic

4 as that in criminal procedure or any other procedure?

5 The witness is asked) because we have a right to go into

6 his motives, his relation to the~ase, and his relation

7 to other cases, but you cannot go in and affinnatively

8 show those things unl EBs there is something to respond to;

9 you cannot anticipate what we m'\Y show or what we may

10 undertake to prove. The jury are to draw inferences from

11 the circumstances surrounding the witness Harrington.

12 Mr Har~~~ton answered for himself. It is not proper.

13 THE COURr: Read th e question.
\

14 (Question read.)

15 THE COURr: Obj ection overruled.

16 MR AP PEL: we exc ept •

17

1
18

1m DARROW: . Your Honor) may I be allowed to s~ a \'JOrd

to that?

19 THE COURr: yeS, I will hear you, Mr :Darrow.

20 MR DARROW: It \'JOn! t take a moment. It seemed to me in-

21 credible that a lawyer should ask such a question, but

22 ,. he has asked it and so far the court has overruled the

23 o'qj ection. Let us think for a moment. The issue

24 here on the part of the state is to prove that I gave

25 that money. That is the is sue. We have not reached the

26 defense here. We h8lTe a right to cross- elCamine wi tnesS8S
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1 any eywe see fit -- any way -- and we may seek to prove

2 this or that by th e cross-examination or by direct

3 evidence, and follow it by both, either one or neither.

/, The issue for the state is, did I do it? That is all.

€

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Can they call John smith to prove that John Smith didn't

do it, Tom Jones -- that Tom Jones didn't do it, the

First National Bank. and they didn't do it, or the District

Attorney, and he didn't do it, or the Erectors' Asso­

ciation, QIld thtV didn't do it, or the .American Federa-
I

t ion of Labo r, an d th ey di dn 't do it?
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tion is answered.

THE caUR T. Yes.

If they

prove thatin making out a case,

1 scarcely know what anykdy could be

.'l>lme,

then Darrow did it.

everybody in the world but I didn't do this act?

Car; they at tt is

THE COUR T· 1 am not go ing to change the rul ing. The ques-

34B1l
1 never heard anything so preposterous and absurd suggested I

I

in a court of justice, and if we could intimate, your I

Honor, that somebody else rr,ay have done it, may they, in I
to

their original case'l'prove I did it, call in t~at men and

prove he didn't do it? Why, it is most preposterous.

evidence in prov ing a cas e agains t a defendan t. They would

have a right to prove that somebody else didn't do it no

thinking to ask that question, or to suggest tha~ as origina

~ffi. DATIrOW. We take an exception to it.

MR • FREDERICKS, The question was, ";'~r. Burns,did you know

njight have done it, tr:J.t is not the question. That is part

of their case to prove anybody with $4,000 didn't do it.

If so he would call in every man in the case who had $4,000

and say, "Did you do it?" He would say, "IJo," all right,

n:atter what suggestion n;ight have been made.

A 1 never saw him.

case," ttat was the '_luestion that we have been arguing.

MR. FREDERICKS. Was the question answered.

can ., there is no end on earthj anybody who had t-4,OOO

Ur. LochF'C'U or ever hear of him, the juror inthe McNamara
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2

MR • APPEL.

objection.

3482

1 t is arepet i tion of tte ques tion l i. t avo ids ourl

3 MR • FREm:HIC KS' 1 didn't intend it should •

. 4 MR. APfEL. You didn't intend it should but yeu do it.

5 r2'E COURT. You had better wi thdraw the quest ion ClS framed

6 and let the reporter read it.

7 MR. APi"Elr. Be cau E·e 1 don't want to--

8 THE COURT· Let the original question-oo whicb the argun:ent

9 was made be read and let the witness answer that question.

10 (Last question read by the reporter.)

11 A 1 never kne1."{ him and never heard of him until 1 read his

12

13

naILe in the newspaper, the accoun ts of th is tr ial--of the

Me NamaI' a tr ial •
/

14 MR. FREDF.R leKS. Q Do you know ,John R • Barr ington 7

15 MR. DARROW To that we object-

16 MR. APrEL· We object upon the ground it is incompetent,

17 irrelevant and immaterial.

18 WR • DA?'ROW. 1t has be cn answer ed one e.

19 ~m.. APrEL. Not redirect.

20 MR • FREI;EP. 1OKS • 1 \Y i their aw it. Was Jehn R • "p'arr ing ton

21 ever in your employ in any w~y, s rape or forrr:7

22 APPEL. Wait a marren t •

23 ~m. DARDOW. Tha t 'has been answered too.

24 A l~o.

TFE COURT. Strike out tre ans'lvsrfor the purpose of tl'e25

26 objection.
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1 MR • APPEL' We object on the ground it is inCOD'lpetent,

2 irI'elevant and immaterial for any purpose whatsoever, col-

3 lateral to any issue in this case.

4 THE COUR'l" Overruled.

5 MR • AP-rEl.. \~r e except.

6 THE COURT. The answer is restored.

7 MR. FHEDF:RICKS· Q Ylas Bert Franklin ever in your employ

8 in any Vi ay ,shape or forn,?

9 MR • APPEL. We object to tha t on the ground that it is

10 incompetent, irrelevant and inmaterial for any purpose

11 whatsoever i it is call ing for a con~ 1us ion and. opinion of

12 the witness, no foundation laid and it doesn't tentito

13

14

15

16

17

prove any is",ue in th is cas e aff ir nlatively or nega. tiveJ.y
/

in any Vi3.y against tJ:e defendant or to [-rove any other

element of the facts c'harged in the indictff;ent.

1"E1 E COlJR'I'. Overr ul ed.,...

MP • APPEl' We except.

18 A No, hen ever Vi as •

19 I,m. FRI<~m;R1CKS· Q Did you ever have any de;:,;.l ings in any

20 V'u.y, shape or forrr., With either :.!r. P'arrington or ;.~r.

21 Frank1in, either directly or indirectly?

22 MR • Al1PF.L. ".Va 1 t a mor;ent --we obj ec t upon tJ: e ground it is

26 offense c~arged, or negatively. It is no pr:-of against th

incorr:petent, irrelevant and irr,,"aterinJ for any purpose

whatsoever, that it is not direct evidence tending to prove

affirnatiYely any iSflue in this case or any elen,ent of the

23
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1

2

3

4

5

defendant, doeen' t tend tc prove a.ny f~'tct against the I'
defendant or prove any eJecent of the offense charged in thel

h:dictment, and it is collateral to any issue, and upon the

further ground ttat it calls for a conclu8ior~ und opinion

of the IV i tnese •

6 THE COURT· nverruled.

7 MR • kPPEL. We except.

8 A no, 1 did not.

9 UR. FPEDF.FICKS· Q Did yeu ever ha'le any deals ei ther

10 d ir ec tly or ina.ir ee tly with ;/~r. Loc kwood or Captain Wh i te

11 or Mr. Bain?

12 MR. APPEL. v: e obj ect upon tr.e ground tha tit is incorr.-

13

14

petent, irreJevant and in:ILaterial for any purpose wbatso­
/

ever, and doeen' t tend to prove any issue in this case

15 affirmatively or negatively-­

16 A No, 1 never did.

\

has never been before asked i:r. any court of law for the

ind io tment, and upon tb e fur ther gr ound th at the quee tion

rr.R. APPEL. Or any element c,f the offense charged in the

T'PF. COURT. \':ait a moment. Strike out the anS'Ner.

purpose for which t~e question is asked.

TPE .COURT. Objection overruled.

MR • APPEL' 'Il e except.

A No, 1 never had anything to do With any of therr, 1 didnt

know them.

?fR. FBEDEPICKS. Q. Did you ever have anything to do
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McNamara cas e1

aaked or for any other pnrpose.

THE COURT. Objection ove-;:-Tuled.

We take an exception.APPEL·

in the most imaginary way tend to prove any scintilla or

or any business dealings either directly or indirectly

with any juror or prospective jill'or in the Mc}!arr,ara case

that you know of?

MR • APPEL. VlTai t a rr,oment--w~ ob j ec t to tha. t upon each ani

all the grounds stated in our last objectior:. to the last

tice for the purposes for which the question is being

any court of law or jestice.

TIrE COURT. Rverruled.

facts against the defendant, and upon the ground that the

question asked by tte witness, and on the further ground

that it calls for individual testin:ony not admissible in

MR. FREDERICKS Q Were you ever employed ei ther directly or

indirectly in the matter of invea:tti.gating jurprs in the

question has never been before asked ir any court of jus-

it is incompetent, irrelevant and imnaterial for a:r::y pur­

pose; that it doesn't tend to prove any elen.ent of the

offens~ charged in any way, shape or manner, that neither

negatively or affirrratively does it tend in the remotest or

MR. APPEL. Yv'ait a moment--we o~ject upon the ground ttat

A No, 1 never did.

MR • APPEL. We take an exception.
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MR • FR:b~DERlr,KS.. CI'Q)sa-exawine.

MR • ROGF.PS. Will ycur Honor let this cr08s-cxanina tion gp

until 9 o'clock? 1 had a physician with me all night and

1 am to cross-examine this witness ?~d1 am not well.

1 would rather 1 et it go un ti 1 tomorrow.

MR. FREDERICKS. Why not make it 101 1 have no objection

to ita going over but at 9 o'clock.

THE cotJRT. Now, gentlenen, before we adjourn there is a

n:a~ter here which the court must take action on. It is

impossible to prcceed properly witb the conduct of this

tr ial ard allow any par ties to bring their personal dif­

ferences into this court room. They are here for the sole

purpose of try.i.ng one issue. The particuL:..r inst:ince that

occurr ed her e, :.lr. :SUr' ns-- Mr. Darrow made a remark 'rvhicb

he pron,ptly and irmnediately wi thdrew and from his manner

·of so dOing 1 must assume that he meant nothing by it, and

no harm by it. Appar'ently there is some personal differ ence

that has existed between ;;1:. Burns and ~ir. Rogers. Tte

Witness as such went out of his way to bring up that

personal difference. That cannot be done in this court.

When that did occur it was the business of counsel to

refer that matter to the court for adjustrIlent. Th2.t not

haVing teen done tre court is left no alternative but to

declare--seens to me the very obvious fact that this per­

Bonal altercation is an unlawful interferrence with the

proceedings of th is COUl't, ter-ding to interfere wi tt the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

13

14

:1487

due course of the tr ial and the court constitutes .... as111

a contempt of court for which ··f~ Burns is fined the sum..f~l •

of $25 and ~ r Rogers is fined the sum of $25.,"!r.

(Jury admonished. Recess until 9~30 July 2nd, 1912.'
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